Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

MORTON GROVE
Public Hearing PARK DISTRICT

December 18, 2024 beginning at 6:30pm

Budget & Appropriation Public Hearing
I Roll Call

11, Explanation of Hearing
i, Public Comment
V. Adjournment

REGULAR BOARD MEETING — FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF THE PUBLIC HEARING
December 18, 2024

1. Call Meeting to Order

L. Additions/Changes to the Agenda

n. Appointment of a President Pro Tempore

V. Citizens Comments/Correspondence on Agenda Items
V. Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on November 13, 2024.
b. Approval of Financial Reports:
1. Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated November 30, 2024
2. Invoice Distribution Report ending November 30, 2024 in the amount of $2,336,655.88.
3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated November 30, 2024
4. Card Services report dated November 30, 2024

VI. Director’s Report

VII. Attorney’s Report

Vil Village Liaison Report

IX. Department Heads’ Report
X. New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair
Action Item: Budget & Appropriation Ordinance #0-04-24 Approval
Action Item: Tax Levy Ordinance #0-05-24 Approval
Action Iltem: Tax Extension Resolution #R-06-24 Approval
Action Item: Abatement Ordinance #0-06-24 Approval
Action Item: Travel, Meals, and Lodging Approval
Action Item: MNASR Articles of Agreement Approval
Action Item: 5/3 Bank Easement Agreement Approval
Action Item: Palma Lane Development Bid Approval

XI. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Xil. Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Liston, Minx, Rathunde, and Pietron

X, Closed Session: | make a motion for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open
Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and for section 120/2(c)(21).

XIv. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of the November 13, 2024 Closed Session.

XV. Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday
through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL
interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lilinois Relay Center
voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: December 18, 2024 — Commissioner John Liston

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board meeting held on November 13, 2024.

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated November 30,
2024,

e Invoice Distribution Report ending November 30, 2024 in the amount of
$2,336,655.88

e Monthly Budget to Actual Report dated November 30, 2024,

e Card Services Report dated November 30, 2024.

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e Closed Session that was held on November 13, 2024.



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 60053 847/965-1200

Vi

VIl

VIII.

Minutes of the 876" Board Meeting MORTON GROVE

November 13,2024 PARK DISTRICT
Held at Prairie View Community Center

Roll Call: Commissioner Khan called the meeting to order at 6:32pm.

Commissioners Present: Paul Minx, John Pietron, Lisa Rathunde, and Mazhar Khan.
Commissioners Absent: John Liston was absent with notice.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Sue Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; Martin
0’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Maintenance; and
Luisa Brown, Recording Secretary.

Guests: Rita Minx, Trustee, Village of Morton Grove; and Michael Lukich, Director of Public Work,
Village of Morton Grove.

Attorney Present: None

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None

Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None

Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron, to approve:
a. The minutes from the Board Meeting held on October 16, 2024.
b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated October 31, 2024
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending October 31, 2024 in the amount of
$980,385.25
Card Service Report dated October 31, 2024
4. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated October 31, 2024
Ayes: Commissioner Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

w

Director’s Report: Director Wait stated that Morton Grove Park District is still accepting entries for the
essay contest. The deadline to submit an essay is November 25™ at 5pm. Wait continued by mentioning
the district's “Light Up the Park” event December 6™ starting at 6:30pm. December 7" the district will
be hosting its “Santa Comes to Town” event which will start with a parade through Morton Grove
which starts at 11am.

Attorney’s Report: The report was not submitted. Wait stated he would contact our Corporate Council
for their update.

Department Heads’ Report: Superintendent O’Brien stated that after the budget presentation earlier it
will now be on display for the next 30 days and be approved at the December meeting. O'Brien also
mentioned that there will be a tax levy public hearing at the meeting as well.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



IX.

Xl

Superintendent Gorczyca stated that the maintenance department has gotten the last piece of
playground equipment installed at Oketo Park and has done a final walkthrough with the contractors.
Gorczyca mentioned that Palma Lane Park is currently out for bid.

Superintendent Braubach stated that the winter brochure will be available to residents at the beginning
of the month and registration for residents will start December 2", Braubach announced that the
fitness center will be running a Black Friday deal on November 29™. The deal is a six-month fitness
membership for $155.

Village Liaison Report: None

New Business:

a.

Administration and Finance Committee

Guest Presenter: Michael Lukich, Director of Public Work, Village of Morton Grove: Presenter
Michael Lukich had a discussion with the board about the structure of the Morton Grove Village’s
Public Works Department, its functions, and its relationship with the park district.

Tax Levy: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Rathunde, to set
December 18, 2024 at 6:30pm as the date for the Tax Levy Public Hearing.
Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Pietron, Rathunde, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Budget and Appropriation Ordinance Public Hearing: Commissioner Minx made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Pietron, to set the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance public hearing
for December 18, 2024 and for staff to have a copy of the ordinance available for public
inspection.

Ayes: Rathunde, Pietron, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

2025 Board Meeting Calendar: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Rathunde, to approve the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Bond Ordinance: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron, to
approve Ordinance #0-03-24 for the issuance of $1,090,315 in General Obligation Bonds to
Wintrust Bank, Chicago, lllinois.

Ayes: Khan, Rathunde, Minx, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

IAPD Delegates: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron, for the
Board of Park Commissioners to nominate Mazhar Khan as our delegate, and Paul Minx and Lisa
Rathunde as alternates to attend the IAPD Annual Business Meeting.

Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried

Dress Code Policy Update: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Pietron, for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the updated Dress Code Policy.
Ayes: Rathunde, Pietron, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



XIl.

XIil.

XV,

XV.

Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner Minx: Thanked Superintendent O’Brien, Braubach, and Gorczyca for their budget
presentation.
Commissioner Pietron: Thanked Superintendent O’Brien, Braubach, and Gorczyca for their budget
presentation and for having the answers to all the questions the Board had.
Commissioner Rathunde: Thanked the staff for the wonderful Halloween family fest and thanked the

staff for the budget presentation.
Commissioner Khan: Thanked staff for all the services they provided over the summer. Also thanked
Superintendent O’Brien, Braubach, and Gorczyca for their budget presentation.

Closed Session: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, for
the Board to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act section
120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Ayes: Commissioners Rathunde, Minx, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Pietron, to approve the October 16, 2024 closed session minutes.
Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Pietron, Khan, and Rathunde. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Adjournment: Commissioner Rathunde made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to
adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried by voice vote.

The meeting ended at approximately 7:20pm.

Board President, Mazhar Khan Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

Cash Summary
e Revenue and Expenditures Report

The Invoice Distribution Report
Monthly Budget Report
e Card Services Report



V8 78S €89 0T

8V ¥€E8'50L‘Z

SO"TE0’LOV T

LZ°88E'286 1T

SaNnd TIY - TYLOL

607 €25 ‘0L PST9LE'TTL 80°9GS0°TTT GG EF8 0L ANNd ONIY¥YITO TTI0HAVd 66
Ly vFL'98T 9 00" L8% ‘009 00°GTE’060°T L¥°916 969G SINANIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 0L
LT %906 00°0 00°0 LT %90'6 11anv ov
LT €86'T99 6L FF9 60°¥v0’'E LB €8G5'099 NOTILYAYDAY TYIDA4S GE
2E"226'99 GZ GEE’8 00°0 LS LSZ'SL HAONVENSNI ALITIEVIT 0€
T6°LL6'F02 00°GLZ'0ES 00°0 T6°2GZ'S¢EL T00d ¥IY¥VH - LSHAYAINI ANV dNOd 92z
¢1°S0% ‘291 EVTLFE'ZOT T €0°9L9’S 2G6°8L0'6SC T ISHIILNI % dNod ST
VI 6ET'80T 98° 679 ‘€T 68°90L T1°280'12T ‘¥'0TIcd Zze
20" L6Z'FTIT 8T LSO'TT 68°90L TELFI'¥2T TdTETHI 0¢
0€°0L9°LT 9% "¥S8 ‘T 00°0 9L"¥es ‘61 WNESOR S1
PO GIE‘E 00°0 0070 ¥0"STIE’E ONIIHOIT ® ONIAVA 0T
G8°¥20'¥p 98°291'T 00°000'F TL LBT'T d2I7T0d S0
9G°0E8'TPL 19°G60L ‘€8T Z8°GBZ'6TT GE£°0S5Z2'908 NOTILY¥IdDTd zo
89°L89'TEE ‘e 05 8E60FT Gz Zve'clL €6 €8E£'66£°C TLYH0dd0D T0
F20e/0e/11 S$3TpPa1D s3Tgaq ¥Z0Z/T0/TT uot3ldTIosaq pung
i i rees et P T

/1

SINNODDOVY INIWLSIANI ANV HSYD

SANNd TIV¥ dNnd

¥PZ0Z/0€/TT OL ¥Z0Z/T0/TT WO¥d
LOTHLSIA Md¥d FA0WO NOLYOW ¥0d aNNd A9 AYYWWAS HSWD

jIed 3A0IH UOIIOW :€d
zaTezuobT :I3s8n0
Wd TO:T0 ¥20C/0T/CT



00°00T (LG°€99°F2) (gZ-ceg’8) LS5°€99'FC 0070 STINLIANIAXE 3 SINNIATE J0 L3N

LE" LS LG E€9T €9 GZ GEE'S £F 9€£°G8 00°00S’'8FT STINLIANIAXT TYIOL

LO VL 007006 ‘8€ 00°0 00°000°0TT 00°006’8BFT SANNIATE TYIOL

{IONYEASNI AIITIEVIT - 0€ pung

AONYEASNI ALITIEYIT - 0f Pung

00°00T 00°5L0'029 (00°5LZ'0£S) (00°5L0'029) 00°0 STMALIANEAXE 3 SEONIATY J0 ILEN

I6°L6 00°626°'61 00°GLZ'0ES 00°GL0O 08L 00°000‘008 SHYNLIANIdXE TYIOL

00°02 00°000‘0¥%9 000 00°000°09T 00°000‘008 SENNIATE TYIOL

1700d ¥IMMYH - LSTMAINI ONY ONOd - 92 pund

T00d HEYYYH - LSTMAINI ANY QNO" - 9¢ Pund

00°00T (8F"206°LZ) (0F"€L9'960°T) 87206 °LZ 00°0 STUINLIANIAXT 3 SINNIATI I0 IAN

1Z°00T (EB"LFE’Z) EP LPE’Z0T'T EFTLPE'COT'T 00°000°00T°T SMENLIANIAXE TYIOL

GL 20T (16°6FZ‘0E) €0°¥LY’S 16°6HZ'0ET'T 00°000‘00T"T SANNIATE TYIOL

:ISTYAINT ® ONO" - GZ pund

LSEYAINI % ONO" - GZ pund

00°00T 66°281'F (L6"2Z¥6’'ZT) (66°281°F) 0070 STINLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATE JA0 LN

00°98 Zb"L00’SE 98°679 ‘€1 857266 V12 00°000°0S2 SHINLIANIdXE TYIOL

ZE° %8 TP 06T 6€ 68°90L 65°608°012 00°000°05¢ SENNIATY TYIOL

ITYtD°Itd - Z¢ pung

*¥Y*D2°1I°d - ZZ pund

00°00T (¥6°825°T) (62°0S€E’0T) F6°825°T 00°0 STINLIANIAXE 3 SENNIAHE 40 LEN

65°6L GE"6TL'SE BT LSO'TT G9°08Z'6€T 00°000°SLT STUNLIANEdXE TYIOL

9" 08 TP 061°FE 68°90L 657608 °0FT 00°000‘SLT SENNIAHY TYIOL

ITdTHTI - 02 pund

*ATMTWTI - 0g pund

00°00T (ET"602°L) (9p"¥58°'T) £E1°602°L 0070 STUNLIANIdXA 3 SHAONIATY J0 LAN

17 19 £1°602'91 9% " ¥G8'T L8 06L'SE 00°000‘2F SHYNLIANIAXE TYLOL

LG 8L 00°000‘6 0070 00°000 ‘€€ 00°000°2Fk SHNANFATY TYIOL

WNASON - GT Pund

WNASOW - ST pung

00°00T ZL"L8S PI LEB'Z (2L LBS) 0070 SEMALIANIAXT 3 SIANIAFTE A0 LIAN

88°G6 B2 21V (PT°LEB'Z) ZL°LBS'6 00-000‘0T SHENLIANIdXE TYIOL

00706 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°6 00°000°0T SHNNIATY TYIOL

1¥0IT04 - G0 pung

qDIT0d - GO0 pung

00°00T TH 6987201 (6L°6TV %9) (1¥°598°2v1) 0070 SEUNIIANIAXE 3 SAANIAFTE J0 LAN

EL"E6 Z21°660°%0¢2 Z5°880°'69T 88°88Z‘6V0°E 00°"F8E‘ESZ’'E SEINLIANIIXH TYLIOL

PE"68 €5°096'9%¢ £L°899 ‘70T LFP €2V '906°C 00 F8E‘€EGC’E SENNIATY TYLOL

INOILVAMOE - Z0 pung

NOILVE¥O®d - Z0 pung

00°00T (11°266°L29) (62°9697L9) IT1°266°L29 00°0 SHINIIANAAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 LIN

0€°26 TE"0T0‘022 1€°868°0%T 69°10Z°9€9°'2 00°212°'968°¢C STUNLIANAAXT TYIOL

82 %IT (08°186°LOF) 90°202'€L 08°€6T1'V92'E 00°212°968°C SANNIATY TYIOL

1HIYH0dH¥00 —- 10 pung

ALYH0dH0D - 10 pund

agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (FSYAIOAA) ASYAUONI (TYWIONEY) TYIWION 1LA9and addNIWd NOILATH2SHAd WAWAN 19
1909 % HONYTYE FZ0Z/0€/TT HLNOW ¥202/0E/11 reoe

ATV TIVAY

z/1 :abeg

d0d ALIAILDY

IOITALSIA ¥MYYd FA0YD NOLYOW ¥0d I¥Oddd HINLIANHIXH ONV HIONIAEY

AONYIVE dLA

P202/0E/TT DONIANA dOTHdd

ed 2A0I5H UOJIOW :€d
zaTezuobT :Ix8sQ
Wd 6G:2T p20Z/01/21



00°00T 9.°80Z'S0T (L6°Z8%'862°1) (9L°802'50T) 00°0 SHUNLIANAdXA 3 SIANIATE JO LAN

c5'96 98°806 '£8¢E 997008°5LG’Z PT-LBTEP9 ‘0T 00°960°LZ0"TT SANAd TIY - STINLIANIAXH TYIOL

9G°G6 Z9°LT1'68F 69 LTELLZ'T BE°8L6'LESOT 00°960°LZ0°TT SaNNd TIY - SHANIATY TYIOL

00°00T 9E"LTT'SGLE 00°8Z8'68%F (9€-L12'5L2) 00°0 SHINLIANEAXE ¥ SHANNIATY JO 1IN

0972zl (9€°2E0'9PY) 00°L8F ‘009 9€°2eS'61V ‘2 00°00S‘€L6 T SHENLIANAIXE TY¥LOL

99°80T (00°STI8‘OLT) 00°STE‘060°T 00°SIE ‘PRI 2 00°00G‘EL6'T SHONAATS TYLOL

ISLNAWHEAOYdWI TYLIAYD - 0L pung

SINAWIAOHAWI TYLIAYD - 0L Pung

00°00T  (00°00L) 00°0 00°00L 0070 STINLIANAdXA 3 SENNIATE A0 IAN

L9°v6 00°00Z"T 000 00°00€‘1Z 00'00S‘2Z STINLIANIdXE TYIOL

8L7L6 007005 00°0 00°000°22 00700522 SHANIATY TYLOL

1LIAnY - 0F pung

LIanYy - 0F puni

00°00T (6F"€EZL LVE) 0E"66E'T 6V E€ZL LY 00°0 STINLIANTAXT 3 SHNNIATE A0 LAN

LZ 0p Ly 95 9€L 6L°FP9 EGESYT'6GT 00°00096€ STENLIANIdXE TYIOL

z8 zot (Zo"LL1'11) 60°PP0’‘C ZOTLLT'LOD 00°000‘96€ SANNAATE TYLOL

INOIIYIYDTd TV¥IDAdS - GE pung

NOILVAMODEY TY¥IDAdS - GE pund

agsn (TYWHONEY) TYWON (ASYH¥DHA) HASYHIHONI (TYWIONEY) TYWEON 139009 AAANTWY NOILAI¥2SHA HAGWAN 19
190d % HONYIVS FZ0Z/0€/TT HLINOW FZ0Z/0E/TT reoe

dTIYTIVAY

2/T :abeg

H0d ALIATILOV

JONYIVE dlX

7202/0€/TT SNIANA doIddd

LOTHLSTIA MY¥d HAOYD NOLYOW ¥0d LJ0ddd FUNLIANAXE ANV ANNIATA

Bd 2A0I9 UOJIOW :€d
zaTezuobT :xasq
Wd 6G:ZT ¥20Z/0L/ZT



12/10/2024 11:26 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Inveice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

1/8

Amount Check #

Check 40786
01-20-520325

Check 40787
02-07-593823

Check 40788
01-10-520160

Check 40789
02-32-552300

Check 40790
02-10-540110

Check 40791
26-10-586000

Check 40792
01-20-520312

Check 40793
01-20-520321

15-10-570200

Check 40794
02-35-554405

Check 407895
02-33-552300

Check 40796
02-21-520260

Check 40787
01-10-520140

Check 40798
02-07-592813

Check 40789
70-10-586100

Check 40800
02-01-490193

Check 40801
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 40802
01-20-520321

01-20-520323
02-08-593917

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & L

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTH

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GEN

PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.

AHW LLC - WAUCONDA

Total For Check 40786

BOBS DAIRY SERVICE

Total For Check 40787

CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU

Total For Check 40788

CCMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 40788

COMED

Total For Check 407890

CORPORATE TRUST-AMALGAMATE

Total For Check 40791

DOG WASTE DEPOT

Total For Check 40792

- MA GRAINGER

GRAINGER

Total For Check 40793

GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE

Total For Check 40794

GROOT, INC.

Total For Check 40795

HES

Total For Check 40796

HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Total For Check 40787
HOT SHOTS SPORTS

Total For Check 40798
INDEPENDENCE PAINTING CO

Total For Check 40799

JESSE RIVAS

Total For Check 40800

LEAF
LEAF

Total For Check 40801

- MA MENARDS
- MA MENARDS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COM MENARDS

PARTS

337024 MILK FOR B4 SCHOOL

POSTING OF PALMA LANE PARK

LOBBY TV CABLE

ELECTRIC BILL FOR OUTSIDE

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS S

DOG WASTE ROLL BAGS

AIR FILTER
BURGULAR ALARM BATTERIES

BUSINESS CARDS FOR LISA RT

GARBAGE SERVICES

120 REPAIR

DOLPHIN WAVE

WATER FCR THE OFFICE

OCTOBER HOT SHOTS BIRTHDAY

FRONT BUILDING SIGN REPAIN

REFUND FOR CANCELLED HOT S

COPIER RENTALS
COPIER RENTALS

SUPPLIES FOR PVCC BREAK RO
SUPPLIES FOR PVCC BREAK RO
TOYS FOR SANTA COMING TO T

453.

453.

52.

52.

64.

64.

52.

52,
549,
549,
475.
475,
743,

743.

59.

755
75.
373.
373
880.

880.

57,

57.

600.

5,902.

5,902.

98

98

63
63.

127.

53.
47.
4,369,

58

58

80

80

60

60

45

45

98

98

00

00

94

00

00

25

.25

37

37

94

.00

00

00

.00

.00

L

71

90
97
65

40786

40787

40788

40789

40790

40791

40792

40793
40793

40794

40795

40796

40797

40798

407899

40800

40801
40801

40802
40802
40802



12/10/2024 11:26 aM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

2/8

Amount Check #

Check 40802
15-10-570200

Check 40803
70-10-586450

Check 40804
02-08-592917

Check 40805
02-08-592950

Check 40806
01-20-520230

Check 40807
02-08-592925

Check 40808
70-10-586151

Check 40809
01-20-520500

Check 40810
02-33-560200

Check 40811
01-10-520110

Check 40812
01-20-554100

02-22-554100
15-10-554600

Check 40813
01-20-520221

Check 40814
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 40815
02-01-490179

Check 40816
01-10-481810

02-35-554100

Check 40817
02-07-592819

Check 40818
01-20-554100

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD MENARDS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CLUB FIT

CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA

FREE EVENTS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-REN

CONTRACTING SERVICES-SILVE

PALMA LANE RENOVATIONS - O

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

R - BLDG RE

MATRL-SUPP-R &

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

PROGRAM FEES REV-TKDO

MISCELLANEQOUS REV-MISC. -
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

Total For Check 40802

MIDWEST COMMERCIAL FITNESS

Total For Check 40803

PAUL MARGOLIS- DBA I MAK

Total For Check 40804

RECORD A HIT, INC.

Total For Check 40805

ROUTE 12 RENTAL

Total For Check 40806

SMARTY PANTS WORLD LLC

Total For Check 40807

UPLAND DESIGN

Total For Check 40808

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 40809

ABT

Total For Check 40810

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY CO.

Total For Check 40811

ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I
ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I
ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I

Total For Check 40812

BENNETT DOOR SERVICES, INC

Total For Check 40813

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

Total For Check 40814

CONNELLY'S ACADEMY

Total For Check 40815

FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK

Total For Check 40816

FIRST STUDENT

Total For Check 40817

GREEN TURF INC.

SHADE FOR WINDOWS

TRUE APEX RECUMBENT ELLIPT

PAYMENT FOR SANTA APPEARAN

REMAINING BALANCE DUE FOR

RENTAL FOR MAINTENANCE DEP

PAYMENT FOR ENTERTAINMENT

PALMA PARK OSLAD DEVELOPME

FUEL OCTOBER 2024

TV FOR PVCC LOBBY

OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR FRONT

QUARTERLY CHARGES FOR 6250
QUARTERLY CHARGES FOR 9200
QUARTERLY CHARGES FOR 6148

REPAIR SOUTH GARAGE DOOR

COPIER LEASE
COPIER LEASE

PAYMENT FOR FALL 2024 CLAS

CREDIT CARD REPORT
CREDIT CARD REPORT

SCHOOL DAY OFF 11/11-BUSSE

LAWN MONTHLY MAINTENANCE

10.48

4,482.00

4,935.00

4,935.00

650.00

650.00

550.00

550.00

1,012.38

1,012.38

650.00

650.00

21,550.23

21,550.23

1,274.60

1,274.60

639.00

639.00

41.88

41.88

120.96
202.47
64.26

387.69

530.90

530.90

87.35
87.35

174.70

1,764.00

1,764.00

(44.71)
128.00

83.29

304.00

304.00

8,834.00

40802

40803

40804

40805

40806

40807

40808

40809

40810

40811

40812
40812
40812

40813

40814
40814

40815

40816
40816

40817

40818



12/10/2024 11:26 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/8

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40818
Total For Check 40818 8,834.00

Check 40819

02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH ICOQK, INC PAYMENT FOR FALL 2024 SESS 1,188.00 40819
Total For Check 40819 1,188.00

Check 40820

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE KASEYA US LLC 10006 RECOVERY SERIES SUBS 557.05 40820
Total For Check 40820 557.05

Check 40821

02-05-582622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGU LANGUAGE IN ACTION, INC. LANGUAGE CLASSES CONTRACTO 312.00 40821
Total For Check 40821 312.00

Check 40822

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTAL 192,76 40822

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTAL 192.76 40822
Total For Check 40822 385.52

Check 40823

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 37.37 40823

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 103.90 40823

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 35.48 40823

02-33-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 90.40 40823

02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 23 .55 40823

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 108.76 40823
Total For Check 40823 399.46

Check 40824

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 465.35 40824

02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 107.78 40824

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 145.21 40824
Total For Check 40824 718.34

Check 40825

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 227,03 40825

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 391.43 40825

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 219,12 40825

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 319,23 40825

15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 77.50 40825
Total For Check 40825 1,234.31

Check 40826

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL JANITOR SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 644.17 40826
Total For Check 40826 644.17

Check 40827

02-08-592946 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLID PAUL MARGOLIS- DBA I MAK SANTA FOR STCKING DELIVERY 900.00 40827
Total For Check 40827 900.00

Check 40828

02-35-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP POSTMASTER POSTAGE FOR WINTER SPRING 4,311.88 40828
Total For Check 40828 4,311.88

Check 40828

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT TOOLS FOR MAINTENACE 62.98 40829
Total For Check 40829 62.98

Check 40830

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 97.90 40830

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 49,73 40830

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 2.00 40830

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 8.10 40830

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 193.26 40830

15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 14.14 40830



12/10/2024 11:26 &AM

orer: tgpmaadez T CHAGIED B ohBED 1oL SO SO B PreTer  aser
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40830
Total For Check 40830 365.13

Check 40831

01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 133.45 40831

02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 125.90 40831

02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 75.54 40831

02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 6295 40831

02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 533.82 40831

15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 37..77% 40831
Total For Check 40831 969,43

Check 40832

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL WELLBEATS, INC MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FOR O 249.00 40832
Total For Check 40832 249.00

Check 40839

70-10-586098 EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL O AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG FUNDS DUE FOR BOND ISSUE 5 455,000.00 40839

70-10-586099 EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST OR AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG FUNDS DUE FOR BOND ISSUE 5 88,150.00 40839
Total For Check 40839 543,150.00

Check 40840

26-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG FUNDS DUE FOR BONDS ISSUE 280,000,00 40840

26-10-582520 EXP MISC.-HARRER POOL INTE AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG FUNDS DUE FOR BONDS ISSUE 249,800.00 40840
Total For Check 40840 529,800.00

Check 40841

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, PRINTER USAGE 196.63 40841

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, PRINTER USAGE 196.63 40841
Total For Check 40841 393.26

Check 40842

01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU BINA HEARING AD AND CLASSI 106.05 40842
Total For Check 40842 106.05

Check 40843

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUISNESS CABL 591.57 40843
Total For Check 40843 591,57

Check 40844

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OQOAK 40.62 40844
Total For Check 40844 40.62

Check 40845

70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GEN DAUGHERTY SALES INC. STORM WATER EJECTOR PUMPS 13,920.00 40845
Total For Check 40845 13,920.00

Check 40846

02-32-520211 MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIV DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, PREVENTATIVE MAINTENACE TW 1,956.00 40846
Total For Check 40846 1,956.00

Check 40847

01-10-481810 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MISC. - ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 40.19 40847

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NCV CREDIT CARD BILL 1,029.08 40847

01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBO ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 812.03 40847

01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 29.:97 40847

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 24.79 40847

01-20-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 15.53 40847

01-20-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 60.00 40847

02-01-593141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TO ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 13.29 40847

02-01-593212 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - GYM RE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 6.56 40847

02-05-593624 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-YOUTH CON ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 108.28 40847

02-06-592711 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PRE S ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 677.13 40847

02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER V ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 16.58 40847

02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 405.00 40847

02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES NOV CREDIT CARD BILL 92.00 40847



12/10/2024 11:26 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

5/8

Amount Check #

Check 40847
02-07-593823

02-07-593825
02-08-593912
02-08-593925
02-08-593938
02-08-593945
02-08-593946
02-08-593950
02-10-520110
02-10-560100
02-10-581200
02-32-520211
02-33-520312
02-33-520321
02-33-520327
02-33-560200
02-35-521584
02-35-554100
02-35-554405
30-10-582650

Check 40848
70-10-586100

Check 40849
02-32-554200

Check 40850
02-21-520260

Check 40851
01-10-580100

Check 40852
02-05-592624

Check 40853
02-10-554100

Check 40854
01-10-554100

Check 40855
01-20-554100

Check 40856
35-10-552705

Check 40857
01-20-520321

01-20-520325
02-33-520321
70-10-586136

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SILVER BE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAVA
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BACK TO S
PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY HO
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFI
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI
MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIV
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BAN
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI
EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-PVCC GEN

CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS -

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI

EXP MISC.,-HUMAN RESOURCE E

CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

Total For Check 40847

FRIEL ELECTRIC

Total For Check 40848

GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE

Total For Check 40849

HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN

Total For Check 40850

HR SOURCE

Total For Check 40851

ICOCK, INC

Total For Check 40852

JOHN WONDRASEK CREATIVE SE

Total For Check 40853

LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC.

Total For Check 40854

LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 40855

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 40856

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

MENARDS

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS

SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS

MENARDS

NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL
NOV CREDIT CARD BILL

LAUNDRY ROOM STORM WATER E

CLUB FITNESS POSTCARDS

WHISPER FLO SHAFT

2025 PARK&RECREATION SUPPL

PAYMENT FOR FALL 2024 SESS

ADA COMPLIANT PROJECT 2ND

3 MONTHS OF ALARM MONITORI

PORTA POTTY RENTAL

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR NOV

VINL ELTAPE

SUPPLIES FOR MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES FOR PVCC
MATERIAL FOR MANSFIELD DUG

59.54
376.59
525.97

93.24
217.69

45,53

79.00

49.99
133.59

11.99

1,387.00
179,00
216.56
518.33

13.49

118.98

1,078.40
372.04
394.92
202.36

9,404.64

1,406.00

1,406.00
207.00
207.00

151.76

199.00

199.00

1,056.00

1,056.00

3,600.00

3,600.00

105.00

105.00

920.00

920.00

44,61
82.97
46.76
123.77

40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847
40847

40848

40849

40850

40851

40852

40853

40854

40855

40856

40857
40857
40857
40857



12/10/2024 11:26 AM

User: lgonzalez
DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTICN REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

INVOICE ENTRY DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

Invoice Description

Page:

6/8

Amount Check #

Check 40857

Check 40858
01-10-540110

02-10-540110
02-21-540110
02-22-540110
02-33-540110
15-10-540110

Check 40859
02-21-540120

Check 40860
30-10-532610

30-10-532611
30-10-532615
30-10-532620
30-10-532630

Check 40861
01-10-540150

02-10-540150
02-33-540150

Check 40862
01-10-551120

Check 40863
01-20-520400

Check 40864
15-10-554600

Check 40865
02-07-593820

02-07-593825

Check 40866
70-10-586135

Check 40867
25-10-582510

25-10-582520

Check 40868
01-10-560800

Check 40869
01-20-520221

Check 40870
02-32-513700

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

INSURANCE-PROPERTY
INSURANCE LIABILITY

INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK
INSURANCE-POLLUTION LIABIL PARK

INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

Total For Check 40857

MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN

SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE

ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY

Total For Check 40858

NICOR GAS

Total For Check 408589

PARK
PARK

DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT

RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM

PARK RISK MANAGEM

Total For Check 40880

PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.

Total For Check 40861

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL RUSSO

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EARLY
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE

EXP MIS - BASKETBALL &

EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND
EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND

Total For Check 40862

POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 40863

SHERI COZZI

Total For Check 40864

FOOD SERVICES
FOOD SERVICES

REL SYSCO
SYSCO

Total For Check 40865

TEN THE W-T GROUP, LLC

Total For Check 40866

WINTRUST BANK
WINTRUST BANK

Total For Check 40867

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP AIS INTERNATIONAL

MATRL-SUPP-R &

R - BLDG RE BENNETT DOOR SERVICES,

Total For Check 40868

INC

Total For Check 40869

SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX IN BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP

Total For Check 40870

ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL

PARK
PARK
PARK
PARK
PARK
PARK

HARRER PARK GAS BILL

PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY
PROPERTY/LIABILITY

PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

BACKPACK BLOWER

CLEANING FOR NOVEMBER 2024

FOR BASE AND B4
FOR BASE AND B4

SNACKS
SNACKS

GROVE COURT IMPROVE

MORTON

2023 BOND PAYMENTS
2023 BOND PAYMENTS

SERIES
SERIES

3 YEAR LICENSE AND WIFI

SOUTH GARAGE MAINTENANCE D

OCTOBER GROUP EX CLASSES

298.11

2,635.71
585.45
2,525.57
908.15
10,499.73
170.42

17,325.03

201.68

201.68

2,702.15
1,445.70
484.56
83.94
3,416.54

8,132.89

1,090.90
1,090.90
1,123.96

3,305.76

6,059.64

6,059.64

1,231.97

1,231.97

110.00

110.00

1,300.00
406.22

1,706.22
1,500.00
1,500.00

1,042,765.00
59,582.43

1,102,347.43
4,056.00
4,056.00
1,240.00
1,240.00
855.00

855.00

40858
40858
40858
40858
40858
40858

40859

40860
40860
40860
40860
40860

40861
40861
40861

40862

40863

40864

40865
40865

40866

40867
408867

40868

40869

40870



12/10/2024 11:26 AM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

GL Number

PAID
Invoice Line Desc Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

7/8

Amount Check #

Check 40871
70-10-586000

Check 40872
01-20-554100

Check 40873
01-20-520321

01-20-520323

Check 40874
01-10-520100

Check 40875
01-20-520325

Check 40876
02-21-540120

Check 40877
01-20-560200

Check 40878
01-20-520500

EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & L CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP

Total For Check 40871

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 40872

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MA MENARDS
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS

Total For Check 40873

MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVIC MINUTEMAN PRESS-MORTON GRO

Total For Check 40874

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS NAPA

Total For Check 40875

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS

Total For Check 40876

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 40877

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 40878

LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED AS

TRASH REMOVAL 9325 MARICN

CEILING RETRACTABLE CORD R
CLAMPS FOR FURNANCE REPAIR

PAYROLL TIME SHEETS

HEAD LIGHT TRUCK #51

HARRER GAS BILL

SALT SPREADER

NOVEMBER 2024 FUEL BILL

8,000

8,000.
467.

467.

69.
5ls

15.

89.
89.
17.
17,
153.

1583.

390

390.

714

714

.00

00

67

67

98
16

64

64

99

99

38

38

.00

00

.23

23

40871

40872

40873
40873

40874

40875

40876

40877

40878



12/10/2024 11:26 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/8
User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPORATE 36,436.24

Fund 02 RECREATION 57,491.21

Fund 15 MUSEUM 638.96

Fund 25 BOND & INTEREST 1,102,347.43

Fund 26 BOND AND INTEREST 530,275.00

Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 8,335.25

Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 644,79

Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 600,487.00

2,336,655,



12/03/2024 04:04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/16
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET  THRU 11/30/24 BAMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
UNK_REV
01-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE: 2,460,000.00 2,460,000.00 2,645,166.83 (185,166.83)
01-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 9,030.00 9,030.00 45,495.96 (36,465.96)
01-10-430100 INTEREST-INTEREST INCOME 271,416.00 271,416.00 435,250.25 (163,834.25)
01-10-481600 MISC. REV-MORTON GROVE DAYS INCOMI (600.00) 600.00
01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 19,494.00 19,494.00 10,213.81 9,280.19
01-10-481850 MISCELLANEQUS REV- PVCC PARKING L( 41,250.00 (41,250.00)
01-10-485500 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MNASR RENT 96,272.00 96,272.00 87,416.95 8,855.05
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 3,264,193.80 (407,981.80)
UNK_EXP
01-10-511100 SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR 178,376.00 178,376.00 157,229.92 21,146.08
01-10-511200 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF HR & R] 83,740.00 83,740.00 63,355.36 20,384.64
01-10-511300 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF FINANCE 129,585.00 129,585.00 115,1595.20 14,389.80
01-10-511900 SALARIES & WAGES-IT PROGRAMMER 81,421.00 81,421.00 71,345.20 10,075.80
01-10-512720 SALARIES & WAGES-FINANCE COORDINA? 62,602.00 62,602.00 57,056.81 5,545.19
01-10-513211 SALARIES & WAGES-SECURITY PART TI} 111.00 111.00 4,000.00 (3,889.00)
01-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGE 500.00 500.00 1,021.56 (521.56)
01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 5,744.00 5,744.00 2,079.65 3,664.35
01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTAC 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,034.09 1,465.91
01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - BOTTLI 800.00 800.00 677.84 122.16
01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PUBLI( 292.04 (292.04)
01-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DI 311,563.00 311,563.00 236,406.19 75,156.81
01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 14,593.70 4,606,30
01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 12,000.00 12,000.00 5. 175,77 6,824.23
01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,475.92 624.08
01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 14,847.78 10,452.22
01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTRA SERVIC 43,200.00 43,200.00 40,808.09 2,391.91
01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBOO PAYROI 14,500.00 14,500.00 12,514.63 1,985.37
01-10-552100 CNTRCT SVCS-BS&A SOFTWARE SERVICE 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,291.00 709.00
01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS] 20,000.00 20,000.00 21,172.98 (1,172.98)
01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,526.18 (526.18)
01-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,000.00 1,000.00 203.98 796.02
01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - } 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,662.68 337.32
01-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - ¢ 4,000.00 4,000.00 7,161.20 (3,161.20)



%zég?/:gggigi=04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/16
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
UNK_EXP
01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE EXPENSES 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,613.20 386.80
01-10-580200 EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEMI! 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,046.58 (46.58)
01-10-580201 EXP MISC.-RENEWAL OF STRATEGIC PL! 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS 100.00 100.00 100.00
01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSIONERS E: 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,812.08 187.92
01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - EDUC SEMI} 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,531.73 6,468,27
01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - ¢ 13,763.00 13,763.00 6,916.35 6,846.65
01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS MEALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,294.71 (294.71)
01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANC 1,500.00 1,500.00 214.00 1,286.00
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIPI 13,885.00 13,885.00 13,295.82 589.18
01-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 788.50 211.50
01-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVE 2,000.00 2,000.00 387.14 1,612.86
01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGN] 500.00 500.00 §56.29 (356.29)
01-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,488.19 (488.19)
01-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 960,000.00 360, 000.00 960, 000.00
01-20-511400 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS ¢ 101,984.00 101,984.00 89,452.80 12,531.20
01-20-512120 SALARIES & WAGES-PARKS FOREMAN 96,064.00 96,064.00 84,230.40 11,833.60
01-20-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 410,274.00 410,274.00 347,563.08 62,710.92
01-20-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 10,000.00 10,000.00 17,582.50 (7,582.50)
01-20-513100 SALARIES & WAGES-SUMMER STAFF 20,000.00 20,000.00 14,290.01 5,709.99
01-20-520221 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG REPAIR SEI 6,500.00 6,500.00 2,610.72 3,889.28
01-20-520225 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE REPAIR 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,283.30 716.70
01-20-520230 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-RENTAL MACH 500.00 500.00 1,012.38 (512.38)
01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 13,000.00 13,000.00 10,565.44 2,434.56
01-20-520318 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATL1S - ¢ 500.00 500.00 341.40 158,60
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATILS - I 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,527.85 472.15
01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - ( 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,919.68 3,080.32
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - VEHIC 8,000.00 8,000.00 12,987.96 (4,987.96)
01-20-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 561.29 638.71
01-20-520328 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. -PLAYGROUND MULC 5,500.00 5,500.00 6,675.76 (1,175.76)
01-20-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - 500.00 500.00 1,522.36 (1,022.36)
01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOLS & HARI 6,500.00 6,500.00 2,486.85 4,013.15
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS & OIL Vi 25,000.00 25,000.00 20,397.61 4,602.39



12/03/2024 04:04 PM

g BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/16
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
UNK_EXP
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 39,000.00 39,000.00 90,239.71 (51,239.71)
01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,532.73 (1,032.73)
01-20-560300 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG 500.00 500.00 399.00 101.00
01-20-570150 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PARK IMPROY 11,000.00 11,000.00 15,475.03 (4,475.03)
01-20-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP? 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,600.70 1,399.30
01-20-570300 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-SOD-FER] 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,682.73 2,317.27
01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUBS-FLOWEE 5,000.00 5,000.00 15,069.06 (10,069.06)
01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-FILL-BAI 5,000.00 5,000.00 9,B889.69 (4,889.69)
01-20-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - ¢ 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,862.37 637.63
01-20-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 366.92 633.08
01-20-581501 PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA 500.00 500.00 500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (2,856,212.00) (2,856,212.00) (2,636,201.69) 220,010.31
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 01 627,992.11 (627,992.11)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40 2,324,967.51 (627,992.11)
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_REV
02-01-490105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBALL 12,289.00 12,289.00 15,728.07 (3,439.07)
02-01-490131 PRGM REV-SOFTBALL - ADULT LEAGUE 19,700.00 19,700.00 18,250.00 1,450.00
02-01-490141 PROGRAM FEES REV-SPORTS TOURNAMEN? 2,880.00 2,880.00 1,240.00 1,640.00
02-01-490170 PRGM REV-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRACTI 20,020.00 20,020.00 8,365.80 11,654.20
02-01-490176 PROGRAM FEES REV-ISKC KARATE 63,608.00 63,608.00 62,575.00 1,033.00
02-01-490179 PROGRAM FEES REV-TKDO 9,800.00 9,800.00 3,275.71 6,628.29
02-01-490182 PROGRAM FEES REV-AYSO SOCCER SETUI 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
02-01-490191 PRGM REV- VOLLEYBALL (182.00) 182.00
02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS 96,583.00 96,583.00 119,515.87 (22,932.87)
02-01-490212 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR COURT REN? 35,000.00 35,000.00 31,957.50 3,042.50
02-01-490512 PROGRAM FEES -OUTDOOR FIELDS/COUR! 54,893.00 54,893.00 54,791.50 101.50
02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP 249,995.00 249,995.00 253,696.84 (3,701.84)
02-03-490417 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP EXTENDED 15,800.00 15,800.00 15,329.50 470.50
02-03-490418 PRGM REV-RISE-N-SHINE (BEFORE CA} 8,040.00 8,040.00 10,944.00 (2,904.00)
02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLASSES 37,000.00 37,000.00 38, 966.65 (1,966.65)
02-04-450520 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE - RECITAL 4,350.00 4,350.00 2,380.00 1,970.00
02-05-490617 PROGRAM FEES REV-GUITAR LESSONS 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,860.00
02-05-490618 PROGRAM FEES REV-MUSIC 4,770.00 4,770.00 5,249.00 (479.00)



éiég?/iggiigi=04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/16
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_REV
02-05-490622 PROGRAM FEES REV-LAUGUAGE CLASSES 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,187.00 613.00
02-05-490623 PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT GENERAL INI 2,580.00 2,580.00 1,030.00 1,550.00
02-05-490624 PROGRAM FEES REV-YOUTH CONTRACTUAI 17,904.00 17,904.00 10,610.00 7,294.00
02-06-450711 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOOL 105,017.00 105,017.00 102,410.08 2,606.92
02-06-490715 PROGRAM FEES REV-TODDLER VARIETY 3,800.00 3,800.00 3,355.00 445,00
02-06-490716 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR PLAYGROUNI 1,500.00 1,500.00 420.00 1,080.00
02-07-450813 PROGRAM FEES REV-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 14,940.00 14,940.00 11,426.00 3,514.00
02-07-490815 PROGRAM FEES REV-PIANO LESSONS 28,228.00 28,228.00 23,343.00 4,885.00
02-07-490818 PROGRAM FEES REV-STEM CLASSES 1,320.00 (1,320.00)
02-07-490819 PROGRAM FEES REV-GAP 18,240.00 18,240.00 18,339.00 (99.00)
02-07-490820 PROGRAM FEES REV-EARLY RELEASE 6,800.00 6,800.00 7,455.00 (655.00)
02-07-490821 PROGRAM FEES REV-PUPPY TRAINING 8,700.00 8,700.00 8,554.99 145.01
02-07-490823 PROGRAM FEES REV-B4 35,178.00 35,178.00 35,684.00 (506.00)
02-07-490825 PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE 177,900.00 177,900.00 165,432.40 12,467.60
02-07-490826 PROGRAM FEES REV-KINDER ODYSSEY DI 85,150.00 85,150.00 76,757.00 8,393.00
02-07-450840 PROGRAM FEES REV-MAGIC 1,460.00 1,460.00 753.00 707.00
02-08-490911 PROGRAM FEES REV-SK RUN 61.00 (61.00)
02-08-490912 PROGRAM FEES REV-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,564.00 (364.00)
02-08-490914 PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BREWS 3,300.00 3,300.00 600.00 2,700.00
02-08-490917 PROGRAM FEES REV-SANTA COMES TO T( 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,593.01 (1,593.01)
02-08-490919 PRGM REV-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NIGH 2,085.00 2,085.00 770.00 1,315.00
02-08-490921 PRGM REV-MOTHER/DAUGHTER EVENT 571.00 (571.00)
02-08-490922 PROGRAM FEES REV-GARARE SALES 1,260.00 (1,260.00)
02-08-490925 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY EVENT 450.00 450.00 450.00
02-08-490926 PROGRAM FEES REV-SUMMER CONCERTS (1,350.00) 1,350.00
02-08-490936 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY CAMPOUTS 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,519.00 (269.00)
02-08-490938 PROGRAM FEES REV-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,206.41 (6.41)
02-08-490939 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY FUN NIGHT 600.00 600.00 (135.00) 735.00
02-08-490943 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY EVENTS 1,480.00 1,480.00 60.00 1,420.00
02-08-490946 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY HOUSE VIt 1,720.00 1,720.00 1,200.00 520.00
02-08-490947 PROGRAM FEES REV-ANIMAL EVENTS 330.00 330.00 477.00 (147.00)
02-08-490952 PROGRAM FEES-GINGERBREAD HOUSE WO! 720.00 720.00 480.25 239.75
42.00 (42.00)

02-09-490224

WELLNESS PROGRAMS



12/03/2024 04:04 PM

User: mobrien BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/16
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_REV
02-09-4590231 PROGRAM FEES REV-PERSONAL TRAININC 5,700.00 5,700.00 8,927.00 (3,227.00)
02-09-490232 PROGRAM FEES REV-CONTRACTUAL FITNI 1,000.00 1,000.00 10.00 990.00
02-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 1,281,000.,00 1,281,000.00 1,049,874.19 231,125.81
02-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 41,000.00 41,000.00 41,000.00
02-10-481810 MISCELLANEQOUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 1,744.00 1,744.00 1,570.00 174.00
02-10-481850 MISCELLANEQUS REV- REC TRAC CONTR( (15,743.09) 15,743.09
02-10-485601 DONATION FOR BASE PROGRAM - JUDY } 500.00 (500.00)
02-21-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 93,000.00 93,000.00 98,214.00 (5,214.00)
02-21-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - DAILY RE( 160,000.00 160,000.00 145,710.00 14,290.00
02-21-420230 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-LIMITED POOL } 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,694.00 (3,694.00)
02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM Lf 6,500.00 6,500,00 3,693.00 2,807.00
02-21-420260 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-WATER EXERCISE 5,500.00 5,500.00 3,976.54 1,523.46
02-21-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RENTALS 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,404.00 2,596.00
02-22-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 73,000.00 73,000.00 75,000.00 (2,000.00)
02-22-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - DAILY RE( 55,000.00 55,000.00 54,925.00 75.00
02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM LI 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,587.26 1,412.74
02-22-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RENTALE 14,500.00 14,500.00 10,288.00 4,212.00
02-22-420282 FEES AND ADMI-POOL - RENTALS - DA} 10,000.00 10,000.00 864.00 9,136.00
02-22-490479 PROGRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHARKS 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,634.00 2,866.00
02-24-420242 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-CN - HARRER It 13,000.00 13,000.00 14,615.29 (1,615.29)
02-31-440200 RENTALS-RENTALS - PVCC ROOMS 4,000.00 4,000.00 7,755.50 (3,755.50)
02-31-440202 RENTALS-PVCC RENTALS - GYM 1,500.00 1,500.00 306.00 1,194.00
02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS = NATIC 31,000.00 31,000.00 32,096.50 (1,096.50)
02-31-440505 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - HARRE 3,500.00 3,500.00 770.00 2,730.00
02-31-440506 RENTALS-ORIOLE PALM ROOM 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,187.50 (187.50)
02-32-420300 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-FITNESS CLASSI 600.00 600.00 2,450.10 (1,850.10)
02-32-420305 FEES AND ADMISSIN-OPEN GYM - GUES! 12,500.00 12,500.00 16,482.00 (3,982.00)
02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS MEMBERSHI 195,000.00 195,000.00 203,116.70 (8,116.70)
02-32-480530 MISCELLANEOUS REV-VENDING MACHINE 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,591.40 1,908.60
02-35-450584 SPONSORSHIP 24,000.00 24,000.00 20,950.00 3,050.00
02-35-450586 ACTIVITY GUIDE ADVERTISING 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00 2,906,423.47 346,960.53

UNK_EXP



éiég?/igiiigi=04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/16
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Criginal Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET  THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_EXP
02-01-591105 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PICKLEBALL 2,160.00 2,160.00 6,278.40 (4,118.40)
02-01-591131 INSTR SAL-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBAI 2,261.00 2,261.00 1,711.07 549.93
02-01-591141 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SPORTS TOURNAN 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-01-592105 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PICKLEBALL 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTE 7,400.00 7,400.00 4,373.00 3,027.00
02-01-592141 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SPORTS TOURNZ 50.00 (50.00)
02-01-592170 CONTRACTING-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRAC 14,014.00 14,014.00 3,775.30 10,238.70
02-01-592176 CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE 44,525.00 44,525.00 36,304.50 8,220.50
02-01-592179 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TKDO 6,860.00 6,860.00 2,825.90 4,034.10
02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SHOTS 67,608.00 67,608.00 58,006.35 9,601.65
02-01-593105 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBALL 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,390.24 (140.24)
02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBAI 4,600.00 4,600.00 3,883.33 716.67
02-01-593141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TOURNAMEN? 1,000.00 1,000.00 273.29 726.71
02-01-593175 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SD 67 SOCCER GOAI 4,255.00 (4,255.00)
02-01-593212 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - GYM RENTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 622.23 377.77
02-01-593512 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FIELD RENTAL 750.00 750.00 700.00 50.00
02-03-591412 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP COUNSELOE 125,256.00 125,256.00 94,683.24 30,572.76
02-03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVISC 39,337.08 (39,337.08)
02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP 33,939.00 33,939.00 32,797.61 1,141.39
02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP 8,216.00 8,216.00 8,293.37 (77.37)
02-04-591514 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - CREAT] 13,471.00 13,471.00 11,667.34 1,803.66
02-04-591515 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - PLANN 5,100.00 5,100.00 3,864.69 1,235.31
02-04-591520 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - RECIT! 700.00 700.00 700.00
02-04-592520 CONTRACTING SERVICES-DANCE - RECI? 2,650.00 2,650.00 2,295.00 355.00
02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - CREATIVE 4,500.00 4,500.00 744.84 3,755.16
02-04-593520 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - RECITAL 425.00 425.00 425.00
02-05-591618 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-MUSIC 3,105.00 3,105.00 1,393.25 1,711.75
02-05-591623 INSTR SAL-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST 1,860.00 1,860.00 4,277.33 (2,417.33)
02-05-591624 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-YOUTH CONTRACI 289.86 (289.86)
02-05-592617 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GUITAR LESSO! 1,247.00 1,247.00 1,247.00
02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGUAGE CLAL 832.00 832.00 917.00 (85.00)
02-05-592623 CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTERES! 380.00 (380.00)
02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CONTRAC 12,532.00 12,532.00 2,478.17 10,053.83



égég?/iggiigi:oq EM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 7/16
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET  THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_EXP
02-05-593618 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MUSIC 135.00 135.00 165.31 (30.31)
02-05-593623 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT GENERAL IN1 75.00 75.00 75.00
02-05-593624 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-YOUTH CONTRACTUAI 108.28 (108.28)
02-06-591711 SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL TEACHERS 99,581.00 99,581.00 51,788.67 47,792.33
02-06-591712 INSTR SAL-PRESCHOOL TEACHER PLANN] 244.72 (244,72)
02-06-591713 SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL AIDES 33,748.24 (33,748.24)
02-06-591715 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-TODDLER VARIE! 216.00 216.00 216.00
02-06-592711 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PRE SCHOOL 677.13 (677.13)
02-06-592715 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDLER VARIE 516.00 516.00 838.14 (322.14)
02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOOL 3,930.00 3,930.00 929.05 3,000.95
02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER VARIETY 700.00 700.00 25.33 674.67
02-06-593716 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-INDOOR PLAYGROUNI 400.00 400.00 454.68 (54.68)
02-07-591813 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BIRTHDAY PARTI 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,438.05 2,561.95
02-07-591815 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PIANO LESSONS 18,102.00 18,102.00 17,792.52 309.48
02-07-591817 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP SUPERVISOI 177.80 (177.80)
02-07-591819 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP 7,920.00 7,920.00 6,324.27 1,595.73
02-07-591820 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,580.00
02-07-591823 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4 22,950.00 22,950.00 9,837.66 13,112.34
02-07-591825 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE 110,835.00 110,835.00 62,732.02 48,102.98
02-07-591826 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-KINDER ODY DIt 53,108.00 53,108.00 46,394.75 6,713.25
02-07-591828 BASE PLANNING 118.40 (118.40)
02-07-591830 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUPI 18,775.09 (18,775.09)
02-07-592813 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTHDAY PARI 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,036.00 464.00
02-07-592815 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PIANO LESSON: 600.00 600.00 235.00 365.00
02-07-592818 CONTRACTING SERVICES-STEM CLASSES 840.00 (840.00)
02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP 4,944.00 4,944.00 3,378.39 1,565.61
02-07-592821 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY TRAINI! 5,762.00 5,762.00 4,473.50 1,288.50
02-07-592840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGIC 1,022.00 1,022.00 1,015.80 6.20
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 1,980.00 1,980.00 1,892.73 87.27
02-07-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PIANO LESSONS 250.00 250.00 145.77 104.23
02-07-593819 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GAP 1,000.00 1,000.00 877.00 123.00
02-07-593820 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 3,576.00 3,576.00 2,687.10 888.90



12/03/2024 04:04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/16
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_EXP
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE 12,040.00 12,040.00 11,266.22 773.78
02-07-593826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER ODY DIST ¢ 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,450.09 49.91
02-08-591925 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SILVER BELL 100.00 100.00 100.00
02-08-592912 CONTRACTING SERVICES~-HALLOWEEN PA! 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,670.00 1,030.00
02-08-592914 CONTRACTING SERVICES-COLD BREWS 1,200.00 1,200.00 698.64 501.36
02-08-592917 CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA COMING 1 800.00 800.00 650.00 150.00
02-08-592919 CONTRACTING-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NI 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-08-592925 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SILVER BELL 650.00 650.00 650.00
02-08-592926 CONTRACTING-SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,450.00 4,550.00
02-08-592935 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVIES IN THE 1,530.00 1,530.00 1,059.99 470.01
02-08-592939 CONTRACTING SERVICES-FAMILY FUN Nl 700.00 700.00 375.00 325.00
02-08-592943 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOT WHEELS CI 1,120.00 1,120.00 1,120.00
02-08-592945 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK TO SCHO( 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,811.50 188.50
02-08-592946 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLIDAY HOUSE 775.00 775.00 900.00 (125.00)
02-08-592950 FREE EVENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,222.31 777.69
02-08-593911 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-5K RUN 8.89 (8.89)
02-08-593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,182.53 (1,182.53)
02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREWS 710.00 710.00 42.717 667.23
02-08-593917 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COMING TO 1 4,200.00 4,200.00 5,006.44 (806.44)
02-08~593919 PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DAUGHTER DATE NIGE 1,000.00 1,000.00 971.88 28.12
02-08-593921 PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER TEA 270.90 (270.90)
02-08-593925 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SILVER BELL 200.00 200.00 93.24 106.76
02-08-593926 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SUMMER CONCERT SI 385.00 385.00 210.44 174.56
02-08-593936 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CAMPOUT 650.00 650.00 607.74 42.26
02-08-593938 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 700.00 700.00 926.35 (226.35)
02-08-593939 HOT COCO SUPPLIES 40.00 40.00 32.96 7.04
02-08-593943 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOT WHEELS CLASS) 73.99 (73.99)
02-08-593945 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BACK TO SCHOOL B! 250.00 250.00 45.53 204.47
02-08-593946 PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY HOUSE VIS 425.00 425.00 79.00 346.00
02-08-593947 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-STEMULATION 200.00 200.00 38.36 161.64
02-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 515.32 484.68
02-08-593952 GINGERBREAD HOUSE 450.00 450.00 70.65 379.35
02-09-591231 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PERSONAL TRAI! 4,000.00 4,000.00 6,157.05 (2,157.05)



éiég?/igiiigi :04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 9/16
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_EXP
02-10-511500 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF RECREAT 97,803.00 97,803.00 86,269.60 11,533.40
02-10-511800 SALARIES & WAGES-COMMUNICATION MA! 71,742.00 71,742.00 63,236.80 8,505.20
02-10-512300 SALARIES & WAGES-RECREATION SUPER! 293,670.00 293,670.00 239,204.06 54,465.94
02-10-512710 SALARIES-GUEST SERVICES COORDINAT( 51,943.00 51,943.00 46,772.00 5,171.00
02-10-513301 PT AQUATIC SUPERVISOR 10,961.52 (10,961.52)
02-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGE 51,760.00 51,760.00 48,211.70 3,548.30
02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,754.37 2,245.63
02-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - D] 201,015.00 201,015.00 137,472.36 63,542.64
02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 12,270.77 6,929.23
02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 10,800.00 10,800.00 4,859,29 5,940.71
02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 982.02 817.98
02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 14,847.78 10,452.22
02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 40,000.00 40,000.00 37,362.86 2,637.14
02-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,700.00 1,700.00 162.98 1,537.02
02-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - & 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-10-580202 HARRER MASTER PLAN COSTS 9,906.80 (9,906.80)
02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - ¢ 5,448.00 5,448,00 3,834.78 1,613.22
02-10-581210 EXP MISC-EDUCATIONAL COMPUTER TRA] 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANC 100.00 100.00 3,234.07 (3,134.07)
02-10-581310 EXP MISC-EMPLOYEE CPR TRAINING 49,636.68 (49,636.68)
02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIPI 500.00 500.00 2,550.40 (2,050.40)
02-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-UNIFORMS 2,191.00 2,191.00 2,169.34 21.66
02-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVI 500,00 500.00 500.00
02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGNI 1,000.00 1,000.00 337.00 663.00
02-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 11.99 {11.59)
02-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 200,000.00 (200,000.00)
02-21-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER RE 45,000.00 45,000.00 38,419.65 6,580.35
02-21-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS RE( 185,000.00 185,000.00 162,446.54 22,553.46
02-21-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE ( 17,748.16 (17,748.16)
02-21-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS I 48,000.00 48,000.00 44,972.80 3,027.20
02-21-513309 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - WATER EXEE 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 352.80 147.20
02-21-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESS( 3,200.00 3,200.00 1,847.19 1,352.81



rﬁé S?/igiiigi :04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 10/16
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET  THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_EXP
02-21-513326 SALARIES & WAGES~END OF YEAR INCE! 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-21-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 550.00 550.00 236.69 313.31
02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAI! 2,800.00 2,800.00 8,410.07 (5,610.07)
02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,827.85 (327.85)
02-21-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD TI 4,200.00 4,200.00 3,835.00 365.00
02-21-520314 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - WATER E? 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-21-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTI( 5,000.00 5,000.00 290.00 4,710.00
02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 14,400.00 14,400.00 24,334,34 (9,934,34)
02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 24,000.00 24,000.00 10,984.72 13,015.28
02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 24,000.00 24,000.00 12,395.39 11,604.61
02-21-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS] 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMI( 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,888.10 1,111.90
02-21-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 500.00 1,200.00 (700.00)
02-21-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 20,000.00 20,000.00 12,501.88 7,498.12
02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPA] 4,000.00 4,000.00 27,767.46 (23,767.46)
02-21-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUI 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,200.90 (200.90)
02-21-584300 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - SPECIAL I 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,433.37 1,066.63
02-21-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXPI 500.00 500.00 1,129.86 (629.86)
02-22-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER Rl 35,000.00 35,000.00 34,948.21 51.79
02-22-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS REC 175,000.00 175,000.00 172,395.59 2,604.41
02-22-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE ( 14,192.28 (14,192.28)
02-22-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS I 35,000.00 35,000.00 30,781.56 4,218.44
02-22-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 319.36 180.64
02-22-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESS( 14,000.00 14,000.00 4,839.71 9,160.29
02-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 600.00 600.00 35.43 564.57
02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAI! 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,317.16 182.84
02-22-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,800.20 1,699.80
02-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD TI 4,300.00 4,300.00 3,910.00 390.00
02-22-520330 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - FIRST A] 600.00 600.00 70.37 529.63
02-22-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTI( 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,450,00 3,550.00
02-22-520332 MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO SWIM EXPE! 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 14,714.75 4,485.25
02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 13,200.00 13,200.00 4,993.81 8,206.19



ézég?/iggiigﬁ=04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 11/16
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_EXP
02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,333.29 2,666.71
02-22-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS) 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMI( 15,000.00 15,000.00 18,053.70 (3,053.70)
02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 500.00 3,868.91 (3,368.91)
02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,389.94 4,610.06
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPA! 11,000.00 11,000.00 15,299.31 (4,299.31)
02-22-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUI 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,533.81 366.19
02-22-584300 EXP MISCELLANEQCUS-POCL - SPECIAL I 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,226.10 273.90
02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXPI 800.00 800.00 539.76 260.24
02-31-513151 SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL ATTEND? 18,000.00 18,000.00 13,501.88 4,498.12
02-31-513155 BUILDING ATTENDANT 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,639.04 4,360.96
02-31-513520 SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTENDANTS PT 120,000.00 120, 000.00 115,443.14 4,556.86
02-32-513610 SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - FITNESE 90,000.00 90,000.00 77,928.55 12,071.45
02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX INSTRUCTOI 40,000.00 40,000.00 38,730.68 1,269.32
02-32-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL! 300.00 300.00 45.03 254,97
02-32-520120 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP = PRINTI 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
02-32-520210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT I 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,057.84 4,942.16
02-32-520211 MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIVE MAINTE 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,266.00 (266.00)
02-32-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,961.58 (261.58)
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: FITNESS ( 2,500.00 2,500.00 617.72 1,882.28
02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GROUPX ( 1,000.00 1,000.00 443.27 556.73
02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,293.09 (293.09)
02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - MARKET] 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,669.04 830.96
02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITNESS CEN) 1,000.00 1,000.00 8,888.95 (7,888.95)
02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,170.20 29.80
02-33-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 169,594.00 169,594.00 150,792.08 18,801.92
02-33-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,553.50 (553.50)
02-33-513110 SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTENANCE PV( 29,000.00 29,000.00 21,239.20 7,760.80
02-33-520227 MATRL AND SUPP-EQUIP MAINT SERVICE 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,010.84 1,489.16
02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 8,000.00 8,000.00 11,447.86 (3,447.86)
02-33-520319 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - VANDALI: 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATLLS = I 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,874.04 125.96
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS = ( 500.00 500.00 500.00

02-33-520323



12/03/2024 04:04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 12/16
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
UNK_EXP
02-33-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 600.00 600.00 176.33 423.67
02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 78,000.00 78,000.00 58,801.54 19,198.46
02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 18,000.00 18,000.00 9,003.63 8,996.37
02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,703.61 1,296.39
02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 15,297.70 10,002.30
02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 12,000.00 12,000.00 8,308.23 3,691.77
02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,727.25 2,272,175
02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,540.52 959,48
02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP! 24,000.00 24,000.00 18,997.14 5,002.86
02-35-513584 SALARIES-BROCHURE PROOF READER 142.12 (142.12)
02-35-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 26.99 (26.99)
02-35-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTAC( 26,000.00 26,000.00 15,183.33 10,816.67
02-35-521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BANNER MATE 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,000.65 999.35
02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 11,000.00 11,000.00 10,364.20 635.80
02-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - BROCHUE 52,000.00 52,000.00 33,933.50 18,066.50
02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLIC RELAT] 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,066.84 (66.84)
02-35-554406 BROCHURE PROOF READER - MARKETING 500,00 500.00 500.00
02-35-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (3,253,384.00) (3,253,384.00) (3,049,288.88) 204,095.12
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02 (142,865.41) 142,865.41
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 694,583.38 694,583.38 694,583.38
ENDING FUND BALANCE 694,583.38 694,583.38 551,717.97 142,865.41
Fund: 05 POLICE
UNK_REV
05-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 1,000.00
UNK_EXP
05-10-513810 SALARIES & WAGES-POLICE - PT TIME 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,587.72 412.28
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (10, 000.00) (10,000.00) (9,587.72) 412.28
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 (587.72) 587.72
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 4,612.57
ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 4,024.85 587.72
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
UNK_REV
15-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE: 42,000.00 42,000.00 33,000.00 9,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 42,000.00 42,000.00 33,000.00 9,000.00
UNK EXP
15-10-512905 SALARIES & WAGES-ASST. MUSEUM CURZ 22,000.00 22,000.00 15,198.80 6,801.20
15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI] 2,200.00 2,200.00 630.22 1,569.78



12/03/2024 04:04 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 13/16
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
UNK_EXP
15-10-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 500.00 500.00 71.70 428.30
15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 3,600.00 3,600.00 2,439.91 1,160.09
15-10-540120 UTILITIES=HEATING FUEL 2,160,00 2,160.00 1,248.59 911.41
15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 600.00 600.00 188.85 411.15
15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 1,940.00 1,940.00 1,035.00 905.00
15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SERV - } 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,149.22 2,850.78
15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP! 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,828.58 1,171.42
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (42,000.00) (42,000.00) (25,790.87) 16,209.13
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 7,209.13 (7,209.13)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 9,752.94
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 16,962.07 (7,209,13)
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
UNK_REV
20-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 140,000.00 140,000.00 140,809.59 (809.59)
20-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 175,000.00 175,000.00 140,809.59 34,190.41
UNK_EXP
20-10-552400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-IMRF EXPENSE 175,000.00 175,000.00 139,280.65 35,719.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (175,000.00) (175,000.00) (139,280.65) 35,719.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 20 1,528.94 (1,528.94)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 112,768.08
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 114,297.02 (1,528.94)
Fund: 22 F.I.C.A.
UNK_REV
22-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXEf 140,000.00 140,000.00 140,809.59 (809.59)
22-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES=-A( 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00
22-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE: 70,000.00 (70,000.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK REV 250,000.00 250,000.00 210,809.59 39,190.41
UNK_EXP
22-10-582500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-F.I.C.A. EXPENSI 250,000.00 250,000.00 214,992.58 35,007.42
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (250,000.00) (250,000.00) (214,992.58) 35,007.42
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 (4,182.99) 4,182.99
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,322,13 112,322,13 112,322.13
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 108,139.14 4,182.99
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
UNK_REV
25-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE: 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,130,249.91 (30,249.91)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,130,249.91 (30,249.91)
UNK_EXP
25-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP? 1,059,000.00 1,059,000.00 1,042,765.00 16,235.00
25-10-582520 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND INTERES? 40,000.00 40,000.00 59,582.43 (19,582.43)
EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COf 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

25-10-586000




32/03/20§4.04=04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 14/16
Ser. mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
UNK_EXP
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (1,100,000.00) (1,100,000.00) (1,102,347.43) (2,347.43)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 25 27,902.48 (27,902.48)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 134,502.64
ENDING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 162,405.12 (27,902.48)
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POOL
UNK_REV
26-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIAI 800,000.00 800,000.00 160,000.00 640, 000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 800,000.00 800, 000.00 160,000.00 640,000.00
UNK_EXP
26-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIPZ 290,000.00 250,000.00 280, 000.00 10, 000.00
26-10-582520 EXP MISC.-HARRER POOL INTEREST EXI 509,000.00 509,000.00 499,600.00 9,400.00
26-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COf 1,000.00 1,000.00 475.00 525.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (800,000.00) (800, 000.00) (780,075.00) 19,925.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 26 (620,075.00) 620,075.00
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 825,052.91 825,052.91
ENDING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 825,052.91 204,977.91 620,075.00
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
UNK_REV
30-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 148, 500.00 148, 500.00 110,000.00 38,500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 148,500.00 148,500.00 110,000.00 38,500.00
UNK_EXP
30-10-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY 30,000.00 30,000.00 27,021.50 2,978.50
30-10-532611 INSURANCE LIABILITY 16,000.00 16,000.00 14,457.00 1,543.00
30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 6,000.00 6,000.00 7,638.05 (1,638.05)
30-10-532620 INSURANCE-POLLUTION LIABILITY 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,156.08 343.92
30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP 35,000.00 35,000.00 31,056.27 3,943.73
30-10-582615 EXP MISC.-COLLISION SELF INS. DEDI 1,921.54 (1,921.54)
30-10-582620 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNEMPLOYMENT CO} 3,000.00 3,000.00 597.39 2,402.61
30-10-582635 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UST RECOVERY 44,000.00 44,000.00 44,000.00
30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SUBSCRIPT) 13,000.00 13,000.00 1,488.60 11,511.40
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (148,500.00) (148,500.00) (85,336.43) 63,163.57
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 30 24,663.57 (24,663.57)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 42,258.75
ENDING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 66,922.32 (24,663.57)
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
UNK_REV
35-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXEf 396,000.00 396,000.00 407,177.02 (11,177.02)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 396,000.00 396,000.00 407,177.02 (11,177.02)
UNK_EXP
35-10-552700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA CONTRIBUI] 150,000.00 150,000.00 142,606.16 7,393.84
35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSICN PROGRAMI 20,000.00 20,000.00 11,897.37 8,102.63
35-10-582705 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ADA COMPLIANCE I 226,000.00 226,000.00 4,950.00 221,050.00



12/03/2024 04:04 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 15/16
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET  THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
UNK_EXP
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (396,000.00) (396,000.00) (159,453.53) 236,546.47
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 247,723.49 (247,723.49)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 414,259.68
ENDING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 661,983.17 (247,723.49)
Fund: 40 AUDIT
UNK_REV
40-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPRCPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 500.00
UNK_EXP
40-10-5682800 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-AUDIT EXPENSE 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (22,500.00) (22,500.00) (21,300.00) 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 40 700.00 (700.00)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 8,364.17 8,364.17 8,364.17
ENDING FUND BALANCE 8,364.17 8,364.17 9,064.17 (700.00)
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
UNK_REV
70-10-480410 MIS. REV-INCOME BOND PROCEEDS ROLI  1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00 1,090,315.00 49,685,00
70-10-480422 MISCELLANEOUS REV-OSLAD GRANT PRO( 447,500.00 447,500.00 447,500.00
70-10-480423 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MEMBERSHIP INIT 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
70-10-480434 MISC. REV-EQUITY TRANS ORIOLE PCOI 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00
70-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIAI 226,000.00 226,000.00 226,000.00
70-10-480436 MIS REV - EQUITY TRANSFER BOARD Al 1,000,000.00 (1,000,000.00)
70-10-481811 PROCEEDS OF SALE OF ASSET 4,000.00 (4,000,00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 2,144,315.00 (170,815.00)
UNK_EXP
70-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COf 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,475.00 25.00
70-10-586098 EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL ORIOLE P( 460,000.00 460,000.00 455,000.00 5,000.00
70-10-586099 EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST ORIOLE PO( 180,000.00 180,000.00 176,300.00 3,700.00
70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GENERAL EXI 75,000.00 75,000.00 99,368.98 (24,368.98)
70-10-586101 PVCC ROOF PROJECT 658,374.39 (658,374.39)
70-10-586114 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS GENERAL E} 30,000.00 30,000.00 8,400.00 21,600.00
70-10-586116 EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS RENOVATIONS 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,229.00 17,771.00
70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TENNIS COUE 200,000.00 200,000.00 104,044.00 95,956.00
70-10-586136 SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS 20,000.00 20,000.00 374.85 19,625.15
70-10-586145 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOLS GENERAL E} 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586146 EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENERAL EXPE! 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586149 OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OSLAD 800,000.00 800,000.00 692,132.49 107,867.51
70-10-586151 PALMA LANE RENOVATIONS - OSLAD 44,346.64 (44,346.64)
21,152.83 {21,152.83)

70-10-586152

NATIONAL PARK RENOVATIONS - OSLAD



12/03/2024 04:04 PM BUDGET REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 16/16
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 11/30/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Original Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICON BUDGET BUDGET THRU 11/30/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
UNK_EXP
70-10-586169 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ORIOLE POOL REN( 13,882.00 (13,882.00)
70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER POOL REN( 7,464.00 (7,464.00)
70-10-586175 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-SAFETY EQUIPMEN? 25,967.50 (25,967.50)
70-10-586200 EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUTER EXPE! 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
70-10-586206 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CORPORATE WEBSIT 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586314 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS DEPT VEHI( 62,000.00 62,000.00 B5,328.03 (23,328.03)
70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-CLUB FITNESS EQI 45,000.00 45,000.00 16,692.65 28,307.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (1,973,500.00) (1,973,500.00) (2,419,532.36) (446,032.36)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 70 (275,217.36) 275,217.36
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 6,456,5907.23
ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 6,181,689.87 275,217.36
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00 11,027,096.00 10,537,978.38 627,992.11
APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00 11,027,096.00 10,643,187.14 (627,992.11)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS (105,208.76)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88
ENDING FUND BALANCE = ALL FUNDS 10,512,3559.88 10,512,359.88 10,407,151.12 105,208.76



:|le1o)

sesapie)
89 Jagquinu pie)
V/N EDBZYN
E€L6L Jaquinu pae)
oydiys
L0S8 JquinN pied)
Iyepun
vLT9 Jaquinu pse)
Hem
LTLE J3quinN pae)
v/N uvews3aug
£981 J[quiny pJe)
v/N ouuep
TL0S Jaquinn pied
Jaunedwneg
LETS laquinn paed
00T¥55-5€-20 u 3njd ausgam- 33y uondiasqns Ajeaj 0.4 S3|NPOW IAIQ +¥2/50/01 UUBWLIRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 u1 3n|d a11sgam- 23} uonduasqns Ajieaj JBpU|E) SIUDAT WIBPOWN +2/90/0T UUBWLIDH
0196 Jaquinp pied)
V/N £2AZ210D
8L8T J3quinp pie)
yoeqgneutg
6T0L JaquInN pJed
0T818¢¥-01-T0 TL S upasnn uondwapay spiemay vz/60/01 uaug,0
LS6S Jaquiny pie)
340D 139and INNOWY NOSV3IYH ueydis jilva ‘ON ‘J34
_ MNVE QHIHL H141d _ vzZoz/1/11 ‘HINOW




SOEE J3aquinN pie)
00T¥SS-SE-Z0 uonduasqns Ajyiuop auljuQ aunqu) o8eay) vZ/v0/11 UUBWLIRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 924 Ajdeaj uidnig a3sqam ssaidajqe) ¥Z/20/11 uuewWLRH
SOt¥SS-SE-20 SPY JU9A3 30Q USIMO|MOH pue 1534 AjlWe] U3amojjeH PV @jdo09 ¥Z/10/11 UUBWLLIRH
¥8S1ZS-SE-20 J3uoissiwwo) e} awepN ajzzez ¥Z/10/11 UuBWLIAH
001¥SS-SE-20 99} unsoy ausqam Ajyuop auiduz dm vz/382/01 UUBWIIRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 uonduasgns Ajueaj Ajjewwesn vz/8z/01 UUBWIIRH
V8STZS-SE-20 13julld puejOY 10} |eLIS)E JaUURY pUe SR3PLILIE) ju| puejoy Juidew) uodu) ¥z/€2/01 UuBWLIRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 334 uonduasqns Ajyjuop auljup plesaH Ajleq vz/€z/0T UUBWLIDH
00T#SS-SE-20 224 uonduasqns Ajyluop |33y INS BAUE) ¥Z/81/0T UUBWLIDH
SOvrSS-SE-Z0 SPY JuaA3 0 UI3MO|MOH pue 1534 Ajlweq uaamo|jeH pe 3|doon vZ/LT/0T UuBWLIRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 394 uonduasqns Ajyjuop agew| NS Aaxjuownid vz/et/ot UUBWLIRH
V8STZS-SE-T0 1524 Ajjwe4 usamoj|jeH pue uonejuasald 1oy saiiddns oA uoneualseq +Z/0T/01 UuBWLIDH
[4433 Jaquiny pie)
0020£5-0Z-T0 AJa1ieg maN sn|d sauaNeqg ve/zz/ot e2AZ2109
00Z18S-0Z-T0 31eM e JOj wex3y Od) ueddW Py +z/81/01 edAz2109
6922 13qUINN pae)
TPTE6S-T0-20 JUdA3 J00YS A)In| 10) S|EPI uozewy vz/s0/1T yoeqneig
0S6€65-80-Z0 Jed 2yl dn Y3 Joj sRI11s mo|9 uozewy vz/8z/ot yoeqneig
SZ6£65-80-20 saljddng seaj uooN Addey uozewy ¥z/8Z/01 yoeqneig
SP6E65-80-20 5]UDA7 [e123dS 1oy Juawdinba waisAs punos uozewy vz/82/01 yoeqneug
0TT0ZS-0T-20 Jepuaje) ||lem SZ0Z uozewy vz/8z/ot yoeqneug
0TT0ZS-0T-20 lepuajed jsaq Sz0Z uozewy vz/82/0T yoeqneig
96£65-80-20 Jauulp 3u1ei0daQq asnoH Joy pied) Yo souelep vZ/0€/01 yoeqneag
TZEOZS-EE-CT0 wniseuwAsd 1oy saye|d ooy 2315 dnoug sanie4 spods ve/82/01 yoeqnesg
00Z18S-01-20 uores)s1day IdU3IJU0)) YHdI SZ0T ad JO uoneROosSY sioul)|| ve/1z/01 yoeqneug
00T¥85-0T-Z0 uoidudsgns Ajyyuop Ajodg ¥zZ/sT/0T yoeqneig
£5¢S Jaquiny pie)
'S80°CS
OTBIBY-0T-TO 66'¢1S pauinias - wayl Suoip uozewy vZ/L0/TT ualg,0
00¥TSS-0T-T0 85°TZS pauinial - way| Suoim uozewy vZ/S0/TT uang,0
0TT0ZS-01-T0 05'596$ su3is JuawAo|dwi3 auQ ul ||y ¥Z/v0/T1 uaug,o
TTZ0ZS-2E-Z0 00'6L15 191u3) ssaull4 ul A| Jieday 19V ¥Z/10/T1 uaug,0
00v1SS-0T-10 St'06LS wa)sAg uissasoud Buidaayawi) ooqueg vz/og/o1 uaug,0
0T10ZS-01-T0 OL'EES SPJ0) UOISUIIXT Spieua ve/sz/otT uaug,0
0I81I81¥-01-10 0zZ'ses Pauinal - way Buoip uozewy ve/sz/ot uaug,0
0TTOZS-0T-T0 88'67S 04 4s 1e yoeannQ Joj sayyddng uozewy vz/81/01 uaug,0
ZTE025-02-10 6L'¥ZS s3)jddns Juiuea|) Juawpedag syieqd uozewy #2/01/01 uaug,0
SETT JaquinN pie)
3002 139an9 LNNOWV NOSV3y ueyasy lva ON "J34
jueg UedLIBWY 5114 | wzoz/t/it HLNOW




(%0S) 0ZTT8SOTIO 0070t 32U3IJU0D YdHN -XUIN 13 JUIBA JOj uonepodsuel ) ¥3an vz/0T/0T uepm
(%0S)00ET8S-0T-T0
(%0s) 0Z11850110 2662 JJUBIJUO) VYN -XUIN '3 JUIRA 10 uoneyodsuRl) H3gn ¥Z/01/0T Hem
(%0S)00ET85-0T-T0
(%0S) 0ZTT850TTO 08'6L JIUIJUOD VYN -XUIW 7§ JUIB 10) uoljeodsues ) H3ian vZ/01/01 UEM
(%0S)00€ET8S-0T-10
(%0S) 0ZTT8S0TTO EVLT JIUIIBJUO0D VYN -XUI 18 JUIEM J0j uolepodsuel | ¥3ign ¥z/0T/0T HEM
(%05)00€185-0T-T0
LLO6 JaquinN pie)
CIZE6ST0-Z0 WA3 10j 519U ||eqIaYseq uozewy vZ/S0/1T uewdaug
L8T1 JaquinN pie)
0020£5-£€-20 Ajddns 3uiquinig uozewy vZ/L0/TT ouuep
CTEOZS-EE-T0 Jan0ds uea)d jadie) uozZewy vZ/L0/TT ouuep
002045-€€-20 Ued JaAIp saylopd sy uozewy ¥Z/L0/TT ouuepw
LTEOZS-EE-20 sued oepa doys uozewy ¥Z/L0/TT ouuew
059Z89-0T-0€ (y212g)1930er A1ajES JBJUIM uozZewy vzZ/S0/1T ouuep
CTEOZS-EE-C0 3NQIISIA ui s1ew 3ns Aepy Aju3 z uozewy ¥Z/61/01 ouuew
002095-££-20 sy douq y¥oeg Joj sadeiq yoejg uozewy vZ/61/01 ouuep
059789-0T-0€ JDOAd @ S2IN0Y Je3a 10} SWEeL4 3INid uozewy ¥Z/61/01T ouuew
CTEOZS-EE-TO0 SWOO0Y 194207 JDAd S|IY2Y Yysald 1y uozewy +¥2Z/91/01 ouuew
TCE0ZS-EE-Z0 JDAd 40} Juied J00p 10119)%3 SWEI||IM UIMIaYS ¥Z/ST1/01 ouuep
00209S-££-20 spueis/m sy doiq yoeg z uozewy ¥Z/T1/01 ouuep
[ 4 Jaquiny pie)
059285-01-0€ saijddns pie 15114 uozewy ¥Z/S0/1T Jaupedwneg
002185-01-20 JUBIJU0) vidl ¥z/S0/11 Jsupedwneg
¢I6E65-80-20 sajiddns ssepd uy uozewy vz/z0/T1 Jaupeswneg
00Z185-01-20 aseamoys eads SJUDA3 9PIAIS ¥Z/1€/0T Jaupeswneg
Z16£65-80-20 satjddns ssep yuy uozewy vz/8z/01 Jaupedwneg
Z16E65-80-20 salddns ssepd uy uozewy ¥z/82/01 Jaupedwneg
ZI6€65-80-20 saliddns usamojjey Hewjepm ve/€T/0T Jaupeswneg
ZI6£65-80-20 saijddns uaamojjey jodag awoH vz/ze/ot Jaupeswneg
¢I6£65-80-20 saljddns uaamojjeH jodag awoH vz/1z/0T Jaupedwneg
C16£65-80-20 saiddns uaamojjeH uozewy ¥z/12/01 Jaupeswneg
CT6E6S-B0-Z0 saljddns ssepy uy uozewy vz/0z/0T J3upuedwneg
C16€65-80-Z0 EL°BITS $193]UN|OA UI2MO||eY 10} POO4 SI1RION ¥Z/81/0T JaupeSwneg
CI6E65-80-20 1695 saiddns usamojjey 93l] Jejjoq ¥2/81/0T Jaupe3wneg
059Z85-01-0€ 0E'ELS saljddns pie 35114 uozewy vz/LT/0T Joupedwneg
YZ9£65-50-20 66'8% sajjddns ssepd py uozewy vz/LT/0T Jaupedwneg
¥Z9£65-50-20 SE'SLS salddns ssepp uy uozewy vZ/LT/0T Jaupedwneg
ZT6£65-80-20 S6'TTS saljddns uaamojjeH uozewy ¥Z/ST/0T Jaupeswneg
ZI6E65-80-20 €5°SS saljddns uaamojjeH 9a1] Jejjoq ¥Z/ST/0T Jaupedwneg
¥¢9€65-50-20 €0°LTS sanddns ssep py uozewy vz/0T/0T Jaupedwneg
CT6£65-80-20 L6'6ZS saljddns usamo|jeH uozewy vz/L0/oT Jaupeswneg




0LE0ZS-ZE-20 ped Jeg uozewy uozewy +vZ/0E/0T oydiys
09£025-2€-20 3.1 uio) Apue) sulaidlem ¥Z/91/01 oydiys
TvES Jaquiny pJe)
0TT0ZS-01-20 saiddns 3210 uozewy v2/L0/TT 1yepui]
9¥6€£65-80-20 Asaalag 3uy201s ejues uozewy vZ/LO/TT |yepun
TT£265-90-20 duil pjaid joyasaid 1PUISIQ Y}IBd MIIAUI|D ¥2/90/T1 yepun
9v6£65-80-20 Asaa12@ Junypols ejues uozewy ¥Z/90/11 1Yyepun
9r6£65-80-20 A1aA12Q Bunjdois ejues uozewy vZ/90/11 lyepur]
00Z185-0T-20 00'06€S IUIIJUO) Vid| Vdd|/QdVI ST0Z vz/62/01 1yepun
STLEGS-10-Z0 85°0TS sa1|ddns pooypjiyd Ajse3 uozewy vz/8z/0tT 1yepur
TI/E65-90-20 9T'62$ salddng jooydsaid uozewe vZ/vZ/0T |yepun
TTL£65-90-20 96°0ES saijddng jooyasaid uozewy vz/ez/0t 1yepun
TTLEGS90-20 L 9TS saiddns jooyasald uozewe vz/zz/ot |yepur
TTLE6S-90-20 79'sZS saliddng |ooydsald uozewy yz/ze/ot lyepur
BEGEGS-E£0-C0 LY'ETS salddns AassApQ Japury uozewy vZ/81/01 lyepun
TTLE6S-90-20 68°CIS sa1jddng jooyasaid uozewy vZ/LT/01 lyepun
TTLE6S-90-T0 80°0Z% salddng jooyasaid uozewy ve/LT/0T lyepun
STLE6S-T0-20 66'SS saliddns pooypjiyoApe3 uoezwy vz/01/01 lyepui]
TTL£65-90-20 9¥'0ES sa1ddng jooyasaid uozewy ¥Z/01/01 lyepun
TTLE65-90-20 8LT1IS saliddng jooydsaild uozewy +2/60/01 Iyepun
B8E6EGSE0-TO 96°05S saijddng AassApQ Japury uozewy v2/60/0T lyepur]
TTLE6S-90-Z0 0L'CES salddns jooyasaid uozewy vz/60/0T lyepur]
TTLE6S-90-20 66CTS saljddng jooyasaig uozewy ¥2/60/0T |yepur]
TT/.£65-90-20 L6'TES saiiddng jooydsalg uozewy ¥Z/60/0T lyepun
TT1L£65-90-20 vLTSTS sal|ddng jooydsaig uozewy ¥2/60/0T lyepun
BEGEES-E0-T0 €E°L6S sa1|ddng AassApQ Japury uozewy ¥2/60/0T yepur
BE6E6S-E0-Z0 €6'555 saljddng AassApQ Japury uozewy ¥2/60/0T |yepun
TTLE65-T0-Z0 86'0Z5 saljddns pooypjiyaAje3 uozewy ¥Z/L0/0T 1yepun
TT/E65-90-20 96'SZTS saljddns jooyasald uozewy ¥Z/L0/0T |yepun
v6ZT Jaguinu pse)
0T1685-0T-T0 alie4 uwnjuny Jaqueyd Joj Apue) HEW-]EM vZ/0E/0T HEM
00t18S-0T-T0 uonduasqns Ajyiuow wooz vz/zz/ot HEM
0TT0Z5-0T-10 1daal uissiy -saidns 20140 sajdeis vz/L1/0T Hem
0ZT18S-01-T0 0UIRJU0D YHJN-XUIW J0) ARlS [910H neAH vz/0T/01 Hepm
00ET8S-0T-TO0 3JUBIBJU0D YHIN-IBM 10} ARlS [210H neAy ¥Z/0T/0T UEM
(%0s) 0zTT8S0TTO 32UIBYUOD VYN -XUIN 73 HEM JOJ |BaN SBIN vz/ot/ot uem
(%605)00£185-01-10
(%0S) 0ZTT8SOTTO £8°79 0UPUOD YHdN -XUIlN 1 NIEM 104 uollepodsuel ) ¥3an +¥z/01/0T Hem
(%0S)00ET8S-0T-T0
0ZT185-01-10 000 20UJI3JU0D YYdN -Xully Joj 29} Beg pauun tz/60/01 Hem
(%0S) 0ZTT8S0TTO LE'TS 32U3I3JU0D YHdN - XUIIN '8 MEM 10} S|EIN 114D UoSpnH +2/60/0T Hem
(%05)00E185-0T-10
(%0S) 0ZTT8501TO Sv'L6 3IUBI34U0D YYHdN - XUIIA 78 MEM JOJ S|E3N )20y pieH +Z/80/0T Hem

(%0S)00ET8S-01-T0




‘|exo)

€7BE6S-L0-70

salddns g uozewy ¥Z/90/11 uauIoys

618Z65-L0-70 du) pjai4 40 Aeg jooyas A1) [a2IN ¥2/90/11 uauoys
0TT0ZS-01-20 saljddns 22130 uozewy ¥Z/10/11 uauoys
01T0ZS-0T-20 salddns aoiyo uozewy vz/1E/0T uauoys
SZBE6S-L0-70 sezzid ALied U3amojjeH 3sve Y5314 pue apoo9 vz/0€/0T uauoys
SZ8E65-L0-20 s9x0g 2IN[ Aled U2amoj|eH 3sva ysal4 uozewy vZ/62/01 uapoys
STBE6S-L0-T0 saljddns Aued uaamojjeH 3svg uozewy vz/82/01 uauoys
ST8E65-£0-Z0 sa||ddns 3Svg uozewy vz/8z/0T uapoys
ETBEGS-LO-Z0 salddns ¢q uozewy ¥z/st/01 uauoys
STBE6S-L0-Z0 £0'T0TS saiddns 3s5vg uozewy vz/ST/0T uapoys
ET8E65-L0-20 00°Z65 saye) Aued Aepyuig uaanp Aseq ¥Z/ST/0T uauoys
STBERS-L0-20 6T EES salddns 3svg uozewy ¥Z/11/01 uauoys

SIET J3aguinu pJe)
008095-01-T0 Ja31eyo Junswes uozewy ¥Z/S0/TT sesapie)
008095-0T-T0 Wwiansnwi Joj dv jun-d1 uozewy vz/1z/01 sesapie)
vZ9£65-50-20 5192Ys 2|qe) Jnse|d 2a.) Jejjog ¥Z/L1/0T selapie)
008095-0T-T0 130e1] UM /43159) 318D uozewy +Z/91/0T seiapie)
008095-0T-10 122e1] UM /13159 9|qeD) uozewy vz/11/01 sesapied
008095-0T-T0 Jadel] UM [19)53) 3|qeD) uozewy +Z/81/01 SeJapie)
008095-0T-T0 JUNOW YoeY Jull-d1L uozewy vzZ/11/01 selapie)

YSEE Jaquinu pJe)
00T08S-0T-TO Aepyuig-sajeadn) SONVINVIN ¥Z/ST/01 enjezyy

ZEE Jaquinu pie)




December 18, 2024

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the

Board of Park Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

President Treasurer



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
December 18, 2024

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

Pro Tempore: | move that the Board of Park Commissioners appoint Vice President John Pietron to serve as
president Pro Tempore for the duration of tonight’s meeting.

Budget & Appropriation #0-04-24: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve Ordinance #0-04-
24 adopting the combined annual budget and appropriation of funds for the Morton Grove Park District for
the period of January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025.

Tax Levy Ordinance #0-05-24: | move for Board of Park Commissioners to approve the Property Tax Levy
Ordinance #0-05-24,

Tax Extension Resolution #R-06-24: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the Tax Extension
Resolution #R-06-24.

Abatement Ordinance #0-06-24: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the Property Tax
Abatement Ordinance #0-06-24.

Travel, Meals, and Lodging Approval: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the travel,
lodging, and meals expenses for each Commissioner and staff member who will be attending the 2025
IAPD/IPRA Annual Conference in the amount not to exceed $800.39.

Articles of Agreement with M-NASR: | move for the Board of Park Commissioner to approve the updated
Articles of Agreement with the Maine-Niles Association of Special Recreation.

5/3 Bank Easement Agreement Approval: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the
easement agreement with 5/3 Bank.

Palma Lane Development Bid Approval: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to accept the bid from
Hacienda Landscaping for a total $499,320.




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Martin O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance

Date: December 18, 2024

Regarding: Adopt Budget and Appropriation Ordinance #0-04-24

Issue:

An ordinance detailing the combined annual budget and appropriation necessary to cover the
Park District’s projected expenses and liabilities, for the period covering January 1, 2025
through December 31, 2025, must be passed and approved before the first quarter of each
fiscal year.

Discussion:

The Budget and Appropriation public meeting was held on December 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. and
a notice of this meeting had been published in the Morton Grove Champion according to Article
4.4 of the Park District Code.

Recommendation:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to review and approve Ordinance #0-04-24 adopting the
combined annual budget and appropriation of funds for the Morton Grove Park District for the
period of January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025.



ORDINANCE #0-04-24
ADOPTING THE COMBINED ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FOR THE
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING ON
JANUARY 1, 2025 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE PARK
DISTRICT, County of Cook and State of lllinois.

SECTION 1: That the following sums of money in the total amount of THIRTEEN MILLION
AND ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY FOUR THOUSAND and no/100ths (13,154,000) DOLLARS or as
much thereof as may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby budgeted, and the
following sums of money in the total amount of THIRTEEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED AND
NINETY EIGHT THOUSAND and no/100ths (13,598,000) DOLLARS, or as much thereof as may be
authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for general corporate purposes;
for providing Recreational programs as per Article 5 of the General Park District Code; for the
payment to the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund; for the payment of Social Security benefits;
for the payment of Liability Insurance premiums; Annual Audit; Police Fund; Paving and Lighting
Fund; Museum Fund; and Special Recreation for the Handicapped Fund as per referendum for
the period beginning January 1, 2025 and ending December 31, 2025.

SECTION 2: As part of the annual budget, it is stated:
(a) That the estimated cash on hand at January 1, 2025 is:

9,000,000

(b) That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all sources
is:

THIRTEEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED AND NINETY EIGHT THOUSAND and no/100ths (13,598,000)

DOLLARS

(c) That the estimated expenditures contemplated for the fiscal year are:

THIRTEEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED AND NINETY EIGHT THOUSAND and no/100ths (13,598,000)

DOLLARS

(d) That the estimated cash on hand on December 31, 2025 is:

9,000,000

SECTION 3: That the items budgeted and appropriated and the objects and purposes
of the same are as follows:



CORPORATE FUND

REVENUES:
Real Estate Taxes
Replacement Taxes
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
M-NASR Income

TOTAL CORPORATE REVENUES

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES

PARK MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE

MISCELLANEOUS
PARK MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES

TOTAL CORPORATE EXPENDITURES
RECREATION FUND

ADMINISTRATION REVENUES:
Real Estate Taxes
Replacement Taxes
Miscellaneous
General & Brochure Income

ADMINISTRATION REVENUES

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES

RECREATION PROGRAM REVENUE:
Program Revenue
PROGRAM REVENUES

RECREATION PROGRAM EXPENDITURES:

Instructors Salaries

Program Supplies

Program Services
PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

Morton Grove Park District

Budget 2025
Estimated
Recelpts From
Total Sources Other Amounts Ralsed
Budget 2025 Appropriation Than Tax Levy By Tax Levy
2,400,000
19,000
361,316
627,700
100,000
3,508,016
554,916 581,552 581,552
6.518 6,831 0
305,185 319,834 169,834 150,000
58,650 61,465 41,465 20,000
142,000 148,816 148,816 0
22,000 23,056 23,056 0
1,456,780 1,459,505 735,825 723,680
2,546,049 2,601,059 1,125,828 1,475,232
656,768 688,293 688,293
96,200 100,818 46,218 54,600
150,000 157,200 0 167,200
3,500 3,668 0 3,868
49,000 51,352 51,362 0
6.500 6.288 6.288 1]
961 96R 1007 619 103 858 903 761
— 2508017 3,608,678 1220685 2378993
1,295,000
4]
0
28,719
1,323,719
521,767 546,801 0 546,801
67,388 70,623 0 70,623
196,658 206,098 0 206,098
57,500 60,260 0 60,260
40,000 41,920 0 41,920
2,000 2,096 0 2,096
263,500 223,748 0 223,748
1,148,803 1,151,546 0 1,151,546
1,306,065
1,306,065
522,885 547,983
63,108 66,137
265,669 278,421
851,662 892,542 892.542




HARRER POOL REVENUES

HARRER POOL EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE
MISCELLANEOUS

HARRER POOL EXPENDITURES

ORIOLE POOL REVENUES:
ORIOLE POOL REVENUES

ORIOLE POOL EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE
MISCELLANEQUS

ORIOLE PQOL EXPENDITURES

CONCESSIONS REVENUES:
CONCESSION REVENUES

CONCESSIONS EXPENDITURES:
CONCESSION EXPENDITURES

POOL EXPENDITURES

RENTAL REVENUES:

RENTAL REVENUES

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL RENTAL EXPENDITURES

COMMUNITY CENTER:

REVENUES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

FITNESS CENTER EXPENDITURES
PVCC Maintenance
SALARIES & WAGES

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

Morton Grove Park District

Budget 2025
Estimated
Receipts From
Total Sources Other Amounts Raised
Budget 2025 Appropriation Than Tax Levy By Tax Levy
294,000
301,200 315,658 315,658
17,250 16,296 16,296
56,250 58,950 58,950
20,800 21,798 21,798
6,000 6,288 6,288
13,000 13,624 13,624
9,000 9,432 9,432
423,500 442 046 442,046 0
171,000
281,800 279,502 279,502
10,800 6,078 6,078
36,850 38,619 38,619
25.000 26.200 26.200
5,000 5,240 5,240
7,500 7,860 7,860
7,500 7,860 7,860
374,450 371,359 371,359 0
15,000
0 0 0
77,950 B13.405 813405 0
45500 0 0
145,000 151,960 151,960
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
145,000 151,960 151,960
236,600
120,000 125,760 125,760
9,800 10,270 10,270
0 0 0
13,600 14,253 14,253
20,000 20,960 20,960
1,200 1,258 1,258
164,800 172,501 172,501
218,727 229,226 229,226
18,842 19,746 19,746
120,800 126,598 126,598



CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE

PVCC EXPENDITURES

MARKETING:
REVENUES:

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS
MARKETING EXPENDITURES

TOTAL COMM. CENTER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL RECREATION

POLICE FUND

REVENUES:
POLICE FUND REVENUES

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

POLICE FUND EXPENDITURES

PAVING & LIGHTING

REVENUES:

PAVING & LIGHTING FUND EXPENDITURES

MUSEUM FUND

MUSEUM FUND REVENUES

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE

MUSEUM FUND EXPENDITURES

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

IMRF FUND REVENUES

IMRF EXPENDITURES

F.L.C.A.

FICA FUND REVENUES

F.l.C.A. FUND EXPENDITURES

BOND & INTEREST

BOND & INTEREST FUND REVENUES
BOND & INTEREST FUND EXPENDITURES

BOND & INTEREST

BOND & INTEREST FUND REVENUES

BOND & INTEREST FUND EXPENDITURES

Morton Grove Park District

Budget 2025
Estimated
Receipts From
Total Sources Other Amounts Raised
Budget 2025 Appropriation Than Tax Levy By Tax Levy
27,000 28,296 28,296
22,000 23,056 23,056
409,368 429,018 429,018
25,000
23.500 24628 24628
76.000 79.648 79.648
0 0 0
99,500 104,276 104,276
818,468 867,755 857,755
3,616,884 3,715,248 2,563,702 1,151,548
15,000
15,000 15,720 0 15,720
0 0 0 0
0 0 1] 0
0 0 0 0
15,000 15,720 0 15,720
0
0 0 0
42,000
22,000 23,056 0 23,056
1,500 1,572 0 0
6,440 6,749 0 6,749
9,060 9,485 0 9,495
0 0 0 0
3,000 3,144 3,144 0
42 000 44,016 3,144 40,872
130,000
165,000 ___165,000 0 165,000
250,000
250000 250,000 0 250,000
1150000
1,150,000 1,150,000 9 __1,150,000
800,000
800,000 799,000 0 799,000




LIABILITY INSURANCE
LIABILITY FUND REVENUES

LIABILITY FUND EXPENDITURES

SPECIAL RECREATION
SPECIAL REC. FUND REVENUES

SPECIAL REC. FUND EXPENDITURES

AUDIT
AUDIT FUND REVENUES

AUDIT FUND EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
REVENUES:
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Oriole Bond Interest Payment
Oriole Bond Principal Payment
Bond Issuance Costs

PVCC General Expense

Parks General Expense

Ball Field Rennovations

Ball Field Rennovations

Pool General Expense
Playground

Shade Structure

Oketo Park

Palma Lane

National Park

Orlole Pool

Corporate Computer Expense
Museum Expense

Fitness Equipment

General Expense

CAPITAL IMP. FUND EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

Corporate - Administration
Corporate - Parks

Recreation - Administration
Recreation - Programs
Recreation - Pools

Recreation - Community Center

Police
Paving & Lighting
Museum
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
FICA
Debt Service
Liability Insurance
Special Recreation
Audit
Capital Improvements
Total Estimated Receipts
from Sources Other Than Taxes

Tax Levy

TOTAL BUDGET
TOTAL APPROPRIATION

Morton Grove Park District
Budget 2025

Estimated
Receipts From

Total Sources Other Amounts Raised
Budget 2025 Appropriation Than Tax Levy By Tax Levy
155,000
155,000 258,440 258,440
410,000
510,000 510,000 0 510,000
23,000
23,000 23,000 23,000
2,919,000
165,000 172,920
480,000 503,040
8,500 8,908
100,000 104,800
30,000 31,440
20,000 20,960
500,000 524,000
20,000 20,960
20,000 20,960
20,000 20,960
0 0
730,000 765,040
700,000 733,600
0 0
14,500 15,196
51,000 53,448
40,000 41,920
20,000 20,960
2,919,000 3,059,112 3,059,112 0
$2,546,049 $2,601,059 $1,125,828 $1,475,232
961,968 1,007,619 103,858 903,761
1,148,803 1,151,546 0 1,151,546
851,662 892,542 892,542 0
797,950 813,405 813,406 0
818,468 857,755 857,755 0
15,000 15,720 0 15,720
0 0 0 0
42,000 44,016 3,144 40,872
165,000 165,000 0 165,000
250,000 250,000 0 250,000
1,950,000 1,948,000 799,000 1,150,000
155,000 258,440 0 258,440
510,000 510,000 ] §10,000
23,000 23,000 0 23,000
2,919,000 3,059,112 3,069,112 0
iT!GE-I 643
__ $5943571
$13,153,901
$13,508,214



SECTION 4: The several sums above mentioned, in the aggregate amount of THIRTEEN
MILLION AND ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY FOUR THOUSAND and no/100ths (13,154,000)
DOLLARS are hereby budgeted as proportionate and/or fractional parts of the said amount.

SECTION 5: The several sums above mentioned, in the aggregate amount of THIRTEEN
MILLION FIVE HUNDRED AND NINETY EIGHT THOUSAND and no/100ths (13,598,000) DOLLARS
are deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Park District and are
hereby appropriated as proportionate and/or fractional parts of said amount.

That all of the unexpended balances of any item or items of any general appropriation
made in this Ordinance may be expended in making up any insufficiency or deficiency in any
item or items in the same or similar general appropriation made by this Ordinance.

All receipts and revenue not specifically appropriated, and all unexpended balances
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were appropriated
and levied shall constitute the general fund and shall be placed to the credit of such fund.

SECTION 6: That the following is a breakdown of the projected receipts expected to be
received during the period beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2025 for
general corporate purposes, for providing recreation programs, for the payment to the lllinois
Municipal Retirement Fund and Social Security Benefits of the Morton Grove Park District, for
the payment of Liability Insurance premiums, Annual Audit, Special Recreation for the
Handicapped Fund, Police Fund, Paving and Lighting Fund, and Museum Fund, as provided in
Article 5 of the lllinois Park District Code and other applicable statutes.

General Park District Code:

Bond Proceeds $1,800,000
Real Estate Taxes 5,635,000
Program Revenue 1,303,000
Community Center 282,000
Fitness Center 210,000
Pools 480,000
Replacement Taxes 252,000
Interest Income 361,000
MNASR Rental Income 100,000
Grants 500,000
Interfund Transfers 1,723,000

Other 952,000

TOTAL $13,598,000



SECTION 7: That the invalidity of any portion of this Ordinance or any of the items
hereof, shall not render invalid any other portion or item thereof which can be given effect

without the invalid part.

SECTION 8: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage, approval, and publication, according to law.

PASSED this 18" day of December 2024,

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

John Pietron, President Pro Tempore of the Board of Park Commissioners

ATTESTED and FILED in my office this 18" day of December 2024.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary
Morton Grove Park District



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
6834 Dempster Street
Morton Grove, lllinois 60053

CERTIFICATION

|, Jeffrey Wait, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and appointed Secretary
of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, Village of Morton Grove, County of Cook and
State of lllinois, and as such Secretary, | am the keeper of the official records and files of the
Board of Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT.

| do hereby certify that the attached Ordinance entitled “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING
THE COMBINED ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FOR THE
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING
JANUARY 1, 2025 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025,” is a full, true and
complete copy of that Ordinance which was adopted on the 18" day of December 2024, by the
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, all as it appears from the official records of said Park
District in my official care and custody.

We, John Pietron, President Pro Tempore, and John Liston, Treasurer, do hereby certify
that we are the duly qualified and elected President and Treasurer of the MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT, Village of Morton Grove, County of Cook and State of Illinois, and we do certify
that we are the chief fiscal officers of said District.

Pursuant to the statute regarding passage of Appropriation and Budget Ordinances, we
do hereby certify that the attached Ordinance contains a detailed list of estimated receipts
from sources other than taxation in the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. Further, the

general sources of revenue anticipated to be received by the Park District during the budget



and appropriation period of January 1 to December 31 is as follows: Tax Levy; the Personal
Property Replacement Tax; interest earned on tax monies deposited; Bond proceeds; lllinois
Dept. of Natural Resources Grant; program fees, fees charged in regard to our revenue
producing facilities, all as are more fully detailed in the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance, a
copy of which is herewith attached.

This certification is made pursuant to Chapter 35, Section 200/18-50 of the Illinois
Compiled Statues effective January 1, 1994,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto affixed our official signatures and the

corporate seal of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT THIS 18 day of December 2024.

Secretary of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
Cook County, lllinois

President Pro Tempore of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
Cook County, lllinois (Chief Executive Officer)

Treasurer of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
Cook County, lllinois (Chief Fiscal Officer)

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this

18" day of December 2024 SEAL

Notary Public



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: Tax Levy Ordinance #0-05-24

Issue:
Approval of the Morton Grove Park District’s 2024 property tax levy.

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has prepared the 2024 property tax levy detailing the amount
of taxes to be collected in the calendar year 2025. As shown in the attached document, the tax
levy is estimated to increase by 4.97% over last year.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the Property Tax Levy Ordinance #0-05-24.



ORDINANCE #0-05-24

AN ORDINANCE
PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL LEVY OF TAXES
OF THE MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
FOR THE YEAR 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT, Cook County, State of Illinois.

SECTION 1: That the following sums of money, or as much thereof as may be
authorized by law, be and the same are hereby levied upon all taxable property within said
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT. The specific amounts hereby levied for various
purposes are set forth below, said taxes so levied being for said current fiscal year of said
District and for the said purposes to be raised by taxation, the total of which have been

ascertained as aforesaid, and being as follows:

SECTION 2: That the items levied are as follows:

TOTAL LEVY FOR GENERAL CORPORATE FUND $2,583,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR RECREATION FUND $1,310,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR POLICE FUND $1.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR PAVING & LIGHTING FUND $1.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR MUSEUM FUND $1.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR IM.R.F. FUND $130,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR SOCIAL SECURITY FUND $250,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND $1.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR HANDICAPPED PROGRAM FUND $440,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR AUDIT FUND __§81.00

TOTAL LEVIED FOR 2024 $4.713.005.00



SECTION 3: That the total amount of FOUR MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED AND
THIRTEEN THOUSAND and FIVE ($4,713,005.00) DOLLARS, exclusive of bond
principal and interest, ascertained as aforesaid, be, and the same is hereby levied and
assessed on all property subject to taxation within the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
according to the value of said property as the same is assessed and equalized for state and

county purposes for the current year.

SECTION4 : The Secretary of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT shall file
with the County Clerk of the County of Cook, State of Illinois, a certified copy of this
Ordinance and said County Clerk shall ascertain the rate per centum, which upon the total
value of all property subject to taxation with the District, at the full, fair cash value as the
same is assessed and equalized by the Department of Revenue of the State of Illinois for state
and county purposes for the year 2024, will produce the net amounts herein levied and
ordered certified, and he shall extend the tax upon the tax books of the Collector of the state

and county taxes within said District as provided by law.

SECTION 5: That the invalidity of any portion of this Ordinance or any of the items
hereof, shall not render invalid any other portion or item thereof which can be given effect

without the invalid part.

SECTION 6: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage and approval, according to laws.



Passed this 18" day of December 2024.

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

John Pietron, President Pro Tempore, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTESTED AND SIGNED in my office this 18™ day of December 2024.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary, Morton Grove Park District



CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

STATE OF ILLINOIS]
] SS.
COUNTY OF COOK ]

1, John Pietron, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting President Pro
Tempore and Presiding Officer of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, Cook County,
State of Illinois, and I do further certify that the foregoing Levy Ordinance was passed in full
compliance with the provisions of the Truth In Taxation Law, Chapter 35 Illinois Compiled

Statutes, Paragraph 200/18/55 et. seq.

John Pietron, President Pro Tempore and Presiding Officer of the Morton Grove Park District

DATED:




CERTIFICATION
STATE OF ILLINOIS]
] SS.
COUNTY OF COOK ]

1, Jeffrey Wait, Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON
GROVE PARK DISTRICT, County of Cook, State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I am the
duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON
GROVE PARK DISTRICT, County of Cook and State of Illinois. I do further certify that as
such official, I have care and custody of all official records of the Board of Park
Commissioners of said MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT and I do further certify that
the annexed and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Levy Ordinance for the Year
2024, accepted and passed by the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT at a meeting held on the 18" day of December 2024, and that said
ordinance passed as aforesaid, was deposited and filed in the office of the Secretary on the
18" day of December 2024,

I do further certify that the original, of which the foregoing is a true copy, has been

entrusted to my care and safekeeping and that I am the official keeper of same.

I do further certify that the vote of the Board of Park Commissioners of the
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT on the motion to adopt the aforesaid ordinance was as

follows:
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate
seal of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT this 18™ day of December 2024.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners
of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, Cook County, State of Illinois



962 V8L 7S KAST poywn €202
0¥9'Z1E'260'L$ AV3 Jeaj Joud pajsnipy
000'000°02$ UmoIS) MeN +Z0Z

() 0P9'ZLE'ZEO'LS (UmouB mau yum) AV3 £202
| or9'ZLE'2L0'LS Av3 E20Z
| IMOID MaN UM AV JBa A Jold

; (©)] £8€°0 ((oor/a)re) sey Bunwi £20Z
162'9zZ$ | so0'esz'vs Ana xe ) gzoz pesodold

(@ or9'zLe'zlo'L$ (ol mau o/m) Av3 EZ0Z,
96Z'v8L 'v$ % €01 Ajjeuuop Junowry Bugiwi

80.'9v0'v$ AreT xe| £202 (e) 96Z'¥8L'PS (%¥e0°L) 1dD
80L'0¥0'F$ (09y "0adg % Ipy Ara ‘spuoq Buipnjoxs) uoisusix3 xe | £20Z
de) xe|

TSUORE|Nd|eD Wl XeL

jusunsnipy A7 g spuog 1 98y 0adg lonpaQ
80L'9¥0'F$ spun4 padden
0r9'ZLE'ZLO0'LS AV3 €202
L 8121 UOREIXE] Ul YN L

[4 8oIneg 1g9( ssa]

098'9¥9's$ Ana [gjo)
%2000 102'52% uaunsnipy AraT
. pny
paddeslpueH - uojeasay |eoeds
soueinsu| Aqen
Jsaseju| g puog
voId
JHII
wnasniy
Bunybi g Buined
eoljod
£00L°0 £51'620°1$ uoneasay
20520 051'¢89'2¢$ ajesodion
|ejo] jo aey a7
jusoled peirs papuap3 [ejo | papuapg wisolad paire] papuap3 |2joL
SZ0Z Ul pa)o9]103 kA3 XB1 $Z0Z $Z0Z Ul Pa329)103 AAaT] XE] £202

Ana1 xe) $Z0Z pesodold
J913S1Q Yded A0S UOLOW



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: Tax Extension Resolution #R-06-24

Issue:
Approval of a Tax Extension Resolution.

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has prepared the 2024 tax extension resolution. The resolution
directs the Cook County Clerk which funds to adjust first, should the limitation of funds be
necessary, in order to comply with the Property Tax Extension Limitation Act.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the Tax Extension Resolution #R-06-24.



RESOLUTION #R-06-24
DIRECTING THE COOK COUNTY CLERK
TO LIMIT THE LEVY OF CERTAIN
FUNDS IN THE 2024 TAX EXTENSION
WHEREAS, the Morton Grove Park District has filed with the Cook County Clerk an
Ordinance for the levy of taxes for the year 2024 on all property within the District; and
WHEREAS, the lllinois Legislature has enacted The Property Tax Extension Limitation
Act, known as PA 89-01, which required the County Clerk to proportionally reduce the levy of
each fund subject to the Act in the event such fund exceeds the tax cap limitation, unless
directed otherwise by the District; and
WHEREAS, the District desires to direct the Cook County Clerk as to which funds to
limit in making the District’s 2024 tax extension, should limitation of funds be necessary in
order for the District to comply with The Property Tax Extension Limitation Act.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY,
STATE OF ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The corporate authorities do hereby incorporate the foregoing clauses into the

Resolution as though fully set forth therein and thereby making the findings as set forth above.

2. The Morton Grove Park District hereby directs the Cook County Clerk to limit
the following fund, if necessary, in order for the District to comply with the Property Tax
Extension Limitation Act:

Recreation Fund

3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption.



PASSED THIS 18™" DAY OF DECEMBER 2024.

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

APPROVED BY PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD ON THIS 18™ DAY OF DECEMBER 2024.

John Pietron, President Pro Tempore
Board of Park Commissioners
Morton Grove Park District

ATTESTED and FILED in my office
this 18" DAY OF DECEMBER 2024.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary
Morton Grove Park District



CERTIFICATION

STATE OF ILLINOIS]
1Ss:
COUNTY OF COOK]

|, Jeffrey Wait, Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT, County of Cook, State of lllinois, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified
and acting Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE PARK
DISTRICT, County of Cook and State of lllinois.

| do further certify that as such official, | have care and custody of all official records of
the Board of Park Commissioners of said MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT and | do further
certify that the attached Resolution #R-06-24 directing the Cook County Clerk to Limit the Levy
of Certain Funds in the 2024 Tax Extension is a full, true and complete copy of that Resolution
which was adopted on the 18" day of December 2024, by the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT,
all as it appears from the official records of the Park District in my official care and custody.

| do further certify that the vote of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON
GROVE PARK DISTRICT on the motion to adopt the aforesaid Resolution was as follows:
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of
the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT this 18" day of December 2024.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary

Board of Park Commissioners
Morton Grove Park District
Cook County, lllinois



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: Abatement Ordinance #0-06-24

Issue:
Approval of a Property Tax Abatement Ordinance.

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has prepared an abatement ordinance for the debt service portion of
the 2024 levy. The reason for this abatement is when we issued the Harrer Pool bonds it came with a
debt service levy. However, as part of the 2020 Harrer Pool Referendum, we increased the Corporate
Fund levy to pay for the debt service. Therefore, each year that the park district owes principal and
interest on this debt, we will need to abate the debt service levy that was built into the bond
covenants.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the Property Tax Abatement Ordinance #0-06-24.



ANNUAL ABATEMENT ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE No. #0-06-24

ORDINANCE abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2024 to pay
the principal of and interest on $10,950,000 General Obligation
Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2020A, of the
Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, lllinois.

WHEREAS the Board of Park Commissioners (the “Board”) of the Morton Grove Park
District, Cook County, lllinois (the “District”), by an ordinance adopted on the 16" day of
September, 2020 (as supplemented by a notification of sale, the “Ordinance”), did provide for
the issue of $10,950,000 General Obligation Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series
2020A, of the District (the “Bonds”), dated November 24, 2020, and the levy of a direct annual
tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds; and

WHEREAS the District hereby determines that the Pledged Revenues (as defined in the
Ordinance) are available to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due in the next
succeeding bond year so as to enable the abatement of the Pledged Taxes (as defined in the
Ordinance) levied for the same; and

WHEREAS it is necessary and in the best interests of the District that the Pledged Taxes
levied for the year 2024 to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds be abated:

Now THEREFORE Be It Ordained by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Morton Grove
Park District, Cook County, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1. Abatement of Tax. The tax heretofore levied for the year 2024 in the
Ordinance is hereby abated in its entirety.

Section 2.  Filing of Ordinance. Forthwith upon the adoption of this ordinance, the
Secretary shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerk of The County of Cook, Illinois,
and it shall be the duty of said County Clerk to abate said tax levied for the year 2024 in

accordance with the provisions hereof.



Section 3.  Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon

its adoption.

Adopted December 18, 2024.

President Pro Tempore, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

CounTty oF CookK )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of Cook, lllinois, and as such official | do further certify that on the 18t day of
December, 2024, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance No. #0-06-24

entitled:

ORDINANCE abating the tax hereto levied for the year 2024 to pay
the principal of and interest on $10,950,000 General Obligation
Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2020A, of the
Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, lllinois.

(the “Ordinance”) duly adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park
District, Cook County, lllinois (the “District”), on the 18" day of December, 2024, and that the
same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office.
| do further certify that the taxes heretofore levied for the year 2024 for the payment of
the District’s $10,950,000 General Obligation Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series
2020A, as described in the Ordinance will be abated in their entirety as provided in the Ordinance.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County this

18" day of December, 2024.

County Clerk of The County
of Cook, lllinois

[SEAL]



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director

Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: 2025 IAPD/IPRA Conference Travel, Lodging, and Meals

Issue:
To approve the estimated cost of travel, lodging, and meals for the 2025 IAPD/IPRA Annual
Conference on January 23-25, 2025 in Chicago during an open meeting.

Discussion:

Per the State of lllinois’ Public Act 99-604 and District Ordinance #0-06-16, all travel, meals, and
lodging expenses to any member of the District must be approved by roll call vote at an open
meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners prior to issuance.

The estimated maximum expense for each Commissioner and staff member to attend the
conference would consist of the following:

Lodging for three (3) nights $468.39
Meals $162
Travel $40
Parking $130
TOTAL | $800.39

Receipts will be provided for every purchase, and any unused funds will be returned to the
District.

Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the travel, lodging, and meals expenses for
each Commissioner and staff member who will be attending the 2025 IAPD/IPRA Annual
Conference in the amount not to exceed $800.39.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: M-NASR Articles of Agreement

Issue:
To approve the Articles of Agreement with Maine-Niles Association of Special Recreation
(MNASR).

Discussion:

In 1972, the Morton Grove Park District and six other surrounding communities entered an
agreement with MNASR to provide recreational programs for the disabled, within their districts
and to share the expenses of such programs on a cooperative basis. These member
communities were authorized to enter into this Agreement by Section 8-10.2 of the Park
District Code, and by the Inter-Governmental Cooperation Act of the State of Illinois.

Since then, MNASR has been providing engaging and meaningful recreation and leisure
opportunities to individuals with disabilities, serving over 1,300 children and adults in more
than 600 programs, trips, and special events each year. Programming options include
recreational or competitive sports, fitness, cultural arts, general recreation, bowling, swimming,
and so much more.

MNASR is currently going through the Distinguished Agency Accreditation process with
IPRA/IAPD, and a review of the Articles of Agreement revealed a need for slight changes. A
redline version of the agreement is attached.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the updated Articles of Agreements with the

Maine-Niles Association of Special Recreation.



MENAZR

ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT
MAINE-NILES ASSOCIATION OF
SPECIAL RECREATION

MISSION:
We provide individuals with disabilities access to meaningful
and life-enriching recreation and leisure opportunities.
VALUES:

Positivity * Inclusivity * Empowerment * Community * Excellence * Safety

Rev 10-24



Table of Contents

W UL NE S S E"T H commimmmssnsssonsssmmiss o s sy s aaumtss
SECTION 2: PURPOSE ::ovevssvssasorisrosssmons s i o s s s s s by maiss s s s sy
SECTION 5: VOTING PROCEDURE ......ccocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s sssss s sassens
SECTION 8: FEE ESTABLISHMENT ....ccccoviuiumiiniiiismmssaiaraiiasenissnsasississnsisnsisnsesstsss iassnssssnssossasssssssssasaseseens
SECTION 10: INSURANCE ..ottt isissas s sra s et ss s e s ss s snasnasensasassnsssareasens
SECTION 11: MEMBERSHIP RATE ..coiviueiinitasunivsivisaisssivsissivnivissininsssasisssivssvessssnshadusvsssnisessormsssnssisisstsssission
SECTION 12: MEMBERSHIP PAYMENT .cciiiicsisisiivinininsinsivsnivississisunssmnisssinsossssivisiosionsons snsvas sususssssesn susiaeiss
SECTION 13: ADDITION OF NEW MEMBER DISTRICTS .....ccocoiviminiinrinieriniiniiiesi s
SECTION 14: WITHDRAWAL OF MEMBER DISTRICTS ..ot
SECTION 15: AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENT ......cccoiviiiiiniininnissssis s
SECTION 16: ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT .....ccccoiiiiiinimiii e
SECTION 17: INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT FOR FIRST FISCAL YEAR ...coocooniiiininiien,
SECTION 18: APPLICABILITY OF ILLINOIS PENSION CODE.......cccoviienirinienscsiiis

N R N N L h W B



ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT
MAINE-NILES ASSOCIATION OF SPECIAL RECREATION

ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT among certain duly organized and operating Park Districts under
the provisions of an Act of General Assembly of the State of Illinois known as “The Park District
Code” approved July 8, 1947, as amended, and the Village of Lincolnwood, organized under the

provisions of the “Municipal Code” approved July 1, 1961, as amended and all laws amendatory

thereof and supplementary thereto.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Park Districts and the Village of Lincolnwood (hereinafter referred to
as “Member Districts”) desire to provide recreational programs for the disabled, within their
districts and to share the expenses of such programs on a cooperative basis; and Member
Districts are authorized to enter into this Agreement by Section 8-10.2 of the Park District Code,
and by the Inter-Governmental Cooperation Act of the State of Illinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: Name. For the purpose of this Agreement, Member Districts shall be known
collectively as Maine-Niles Association of Special Recreation (M-NASR).

Section 2: Purpose. The purpose of M-NASR shall be to provide special recreation programs
for the individuals with disabling conditions in need of special programs as determined by the
M-NASR Board.

Section 3: Members. Member Districts in this program are:

Des Plaines Park District Niles Park District
Golf-Maine Park District Park Ridge Park District
Morton Grove Park District Skokie Park District

Village of Lincolnwood

Section 4: Governing Board. M-NASR shall be governed by a Board of Directors, consisting of
one representative from each of the Member Districts, which shall be the Executive Director of
each Member District. At its option, each Member District, by its governing board, may select an
alternate Board Member to represent the Member District in the event that the Executive
Director cannot attend a Board meeting. The alternate may be an elected Commissioner or a full-
time employee of the Member District. The alternate shall have full voting privileges.
Notification of the alternate should be submitted in writing by the Executive Director to the
Secretary of the Board.



At its December meeting, the Board of Directors shall elect from among themselves a President,
Vice-President, and Treasurer. The Board shall appoint a Secretary. The term of office of each
officer shall be for one year.

Section 5: Voting Procedure. Any approval or consent required by a Member District under
this Agreement shall be by the affirmative vote of a majority of the governing board of the
Member District.

Section 6: Term of Agreement. Subject to the other terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
term of this Agreement shall be perpetual.

Section 7: Obligations. Member Districts, upon request of the Executive Director of M-NASR,
shall make available to M-NASR, from time to time, its recreational areas, equipment and
transportation facilities on a cooperative basis, but subject to the needs and demands of the
Member District, including the assessment of the Member District upon M-NASR of reasonable
extraordinary costs incurred as a direct result of M-NASR use.

Section 8: Fee Establishment. The Board of Directors of M-NASR may establish, from time to
time, fees for the individuals who are participating in the M-NASR programs.

Section 9: OQutside Funding. The Board of Directors of M-NASR may obtain funds from other
organizations in accordance with Section 8-1(g) of the Park District Code as amended, to assist
in the best possible service to the special populations within the M-NASR area at the lowest
possible cost to participants.

Section 10: Insurance. M-NASR shall provide a minimum of one million dollars of liability
insurance protecting all employees, full-time, part-time and volunteers as well as elected or
appointed officials. Non-ownership vehicle insurance shall also provide for bodily injury,
medical, property damage and rental reimbursement. In addition, the property of M-NASR shall
be insured to its estimated dollar value.

Section 11: Membership Rate. The Board of Directors, for each fiscal year, shall determine the
net amount deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of M-NASR
(Budget): (a) determine the most recently available accurate total values of taxable property of
all Member Districts and of each Member District as equalized; (b) determine the percentage of
each Member District’s equalized assessed valuation of the total equalized assessed valuation of
all Member Districts, and; (c) apply the resulting percentage of the separate equalized assessed
valuation of each Member District to the budget to compute the annual assessment of each
Member District.

The Board of Directors shall provide each Member District with a written statement upon
immediate receipt of assessment figures from the county setting forth:

A. The latest known valuation of each Member District and the total assessed valuation of
the aggregate of the Member District as equalized.



B. The share of the net amount determined necessary to defray all necessary expenses of M-
NASR for the coming fiscal year, which must be borne by each Member District.

C. Each Member District shall provide the Board of Directors of M-NASR a copy of their
tax levy pertaining to M-NASR or other evidence of the source of revenues to be used by
Member Districts for their participation in M-NASR.

D. The budget shall be approved by a two-thirds vote of the M-NASR Board of Directors
prior to the beginning of the next fiscal year.

Section 12: Membership Payment. Each Member District shall, as of February15 of the current
year, submit twenty-five percent (25%) payment for the Member District share of operating M-
NASR; and submit twenty-five percent (25%) of payment as of May 15; and twenty-five percent
(25%) payment as of August 15 with the remaining twenty-five percent (25%) of payment due as
of November 15 of the current year.

Section 13: Addition of New Member Districts. Any Park District or Municipality may make
an application to become a member of M-NASR upon such terms and conditions as the Board of
Directors of M-NASR may establish. No applicant shall become a member of M-NASR unless
approved by at least a two-thirds vote of the Member Districts.

Section 14: Withdrawal of Member Districts. Any Member District may withdraw from M-
NASR effective January 1 of any year by notifying the Board of Directors not later than March
31 of the preceding year that said Member District shall withdraw from M-NASR.

Any liabilities/obligations of that Member District to M-NASR shall cease as of such January 1
date, except for liabilities/obligations by the withdrawing Member District incurred prior to that
date and yet unpaid or not yet discharged. Notice of withdrawal received subsequent to March 31
shall not be deemed effective January 1 of the next succeeding year, but rather will be deemed
effective January 1 of the second succeeding year after notice is given and the withdrawing
Member District shall be responsible for paying its assessment for the entire interim period. If
any Member District continues to refuse to provide use of facilities for the disabled, fails to make
any payments, breaks any other provision of this Agreement, such Member District may be
removed from membership in M-NASR as follows:

A. Upon approval of a majority of the Board of Directors, a written notice shall be
forwarded to the individual Park District or Municipal Recreation Board of the Member
District in question, specifying in detail the terms which the Board of Directors deems
sufficient cause to justify removal of such Member District from M-NASR. The
notification shall specify the period of time in which such items are to be corrected or
appropriate corrective steps are to be taken.

B. Should the Member District fail to take steps to the satisfaction of the Board of Directors
within the specified time, a special meeting of the M-NASR Board of Directors will be
called at which time the matter shall be brought before the Board of Directors for hearing
and action. At least ten (10) days written notice of the time and place of such hearings
shall be given to the Member District alleged to be in violation of this Agreement by
Certified Mail addressed to the Member of the M-NASR Board of Directors and the
President of the said Member District. The Member District in question shall be



permitted to appear and to submit reasons why it should not be removed from
membership.

C. After notice and hearing, the Board of Directors may terminate a Member District’s
further participation in M-NASR by a two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors. The
Member District whose non-conforming activities are being reviewed shall not be
allowed to vote on the questions. Removal from membership shall not relieve the
withdrawing Member District of liabilities or obligations incurred during participation
and shall become effective immediately. Such termination shall not relieve the terminated
Member District from paying its assessment for the entire fiscal year of the year of
termination.

Section 15: Amendments to Agreement. This Agreement may be amended by a two-thirds
majority of the Member Districts of M-NASR. This Agreement shall be amended as necessary in
the event a Municipality or a Municipal Recreation Board is admitted to membership, in order to
comply with the applicable provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code then in effect.

Section 16: Enforcement of Agreement. In the event a Member District breaches, violates or
defaults under any provision of this Agreement, and M-NASR institutes an action in a court of
law in order to enforce such provisions, M-NASR shall be entitled to receive from such Member
District and such Member District shall be obligated to pay to M-NASR, all costs incurred by M-
NASR in enforcing the terms of the Agreement including, without limitation, court costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees as shall be deemed appropriate by said court should the Member
District be found by the court to have breached, violated or defaulted under any provision of this
Agreement.

Section 17: Interpretation of Agreement for First Fiscal Year. Notwithstanding any provision
to the contrary herein, the failure of any Member District to comply with the provisions of
Section 11 of this Agreement during the first fiscal year hereof, shall not constitute a breach,
violation or default under this Agreement.

Section 18: Applicability of Illinois Pension Code. M-NASR and its governing board shall be
subject to Article 7 of the Illinois Pension Code effective January 1, 1982.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Member District has caused this Agreement to be executed by
their President and attested to by its Secretary/Clerk pursuant to resolution of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Member Districts.

Adopted this day of ,2024.
Jeffrey Wait, President
Board of Directors
Maine-Niles Association of Special Recreation
ATTEST:

Trisha Breitlow, Secretary
Board of Directors
Maine-Niles Association of Special Recreation



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: leffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: 5/3 Bank Easement Agreement Approval

Issue:
Approve of an easement agreement with 5/3 Bank for their new branch adjacent to park district
property.

Discussion:

In late 2022, the park district conveyed the parcel at 6250 Dempster Street to the Village of Morton
Grove in exchange for equivalent-sized parcel north of the Civic Center. The park district agreed to this
conveyance so the Village could exchange it for the 5/3 Bank branch located across the street. This
would provide the Village with a building that could be used as a new village hall.

The park district needs to approve the easement agreement with 5/3 Bank prior to finalizing the
exchange between the Village and 5/3 Bank. The attached agreement contains four types of easements.

e Non-exclusive easement: This type of easement allows multiple people to use a piece of land for
a specific purpose. It is located at Fernald and Dempster or the east entrance to Harrer Park.

e Exclusive easement: This type of easement can only be used by a single party — or sometimes a
very limited number of parties. This would allow 5/3 Bank to cross a portion of park district
property. This easement would be located at the bank’s west entrance/exit.

e Construction easement: This type of easement allows a construction company hired by 5/3 Bank
the right to use park district property for the purposes of constructing the new branch. This use
is generally temporary.

e Exclusive Signage Easement: Like the exclusive easement but with a focused on 5/3 Bank’s
signage that will be installed on park district property.

The Village and 5/3 Bank want to close on their exchange before the end of the year.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the easement agreement with 5/3 Bank.



—— —— e — . ——— . = —— = — T LT R T T s s s s s s s s
1 ._ e e it
e s s TV,
oy T T e o
e e -
7 J Ld - L
m ——— ema

=k 1
=TT

——

ek
.

Y
(7
[

LLLAL LS PN

.
—

e
RN

]
i
H
i
i
i
i
]
i
i
!
|
{
i

FIVO8 DbV e Lo e e et e B A 8 e am T 1 e St S 8 W o ‘s i
s o 0 0t L4234 Y8 e e 8
U Samem e S L1 8 50 o 1 i e
P i e i e i P e R 4 e o VT
o] o s i Ao i T oo LT
Eoey o 1 10 e 3 e e 107,270 TS R 0 5 . 1 o 5
SRR D o e e S i o L prrr—y o T, T 150 VO
Wy iy IS M 50 i 8 (R oL e St 10 O Tl ks T L b
ag uhe BN 0 bk 551 v 8 w8 e 11 nOm b st 2 4 T
i ] 1 0 o 8 e € St i L ‘0 ]
for iy i TR e A G i i L i£1 o i et
[ e o110 O e e R s e 1
e~ a1 KO T @ SR R LM ot
S 5 v LT .5 47 15 LB T 3 B 0 1) Pt o b 21 e
fuow ] R e 1 10 R ——
g g AR i 0 ko 0
Vo Ao om P e ey
e b0 e e e B
rafme o, o ey 23
Vs sty Rt
SRAI G LIgIHX3 INIW3SV3

3
1
iE )

SO T S T e e 5

ink
i
|
'}

aN39FT NNVWH3a3IG ® ATNTHO




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: December 18, 2024
Subject: Palma Lane Park Development Bid
Issue:

The District needs to hire a contractor for the Palma Lane Park Development project. This
project is partially funded through an Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAD)
grant.

Discussion:

Upland Design was hired to create a conceptual design for the park. Three options were
developed, and community input meetings were held via Zoom and at the park. In addition, the
three designs were displayed on the Park District’s website for further community input.

After being awarded an OSLAD grant, Upland moved forward with construction drawings.
Drawings were complete, the project was released for bid with a bid opening held on December
5, 2024. Bidders were directed to provide a base bid that included concrete paving, asphalt
paving, concrete curb, chain link fence, shelter installation, playground installation, site
furniture, landscaping, and lawn restoration. Bidders were also directed to provide two (2)
alternate bids for the project.

Alternate #1: Pollinator Conservator Seed Mix in place of landscape plantings.
Alternate #2: Concrete Loop Trail in place of asphalt.

Ten (10) contractors picked up bid packages with eight (8) submitting bids for the project.
Please see the attached bid summary page for bid results.

Hacienda Landscaping Inc. submitted the lowest bid of $499,320 which includes accepting
Alternate #1 and #2. This bid is slightly below the cost estimate of the project.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioner to award the bid to the lowest bidder, Hacienda
Landscaping Inc. in the amount of $499,320.



uplandDesign

December 9, 2024 Project #1257

Jeff Wait

Executive Director

Morton Grove Park District
6834 W. Dempster

Morton Grove, IL 60053

RE: Bid Summary, Palma Lane Park Development

Dear Jeff,

On December 5, 2024, eight bid proposals were opened for the above Morton Grove Park District
project. A correction for math errors did not change the lowest bidder for base bid and both
alternates which is Hacienda Landscaping with a total $499,320.00. A summary of the bids is
below.

D&J A Jules Copenhaver
Hacienda Landscape Schwartz Construction | Construction Innovation Clauss Boller
Base Bid| $ 481,621.00 | $ 437,779.54 | $ 511,476.24 | $ 524,526.50 | § 540,316.00 | $ 558,806.63 | § 595,663.30 [ § 737,378.00
Alternate #1: Pollinator
Conservator Mix $ (28,720.00)| $ (27,034.00)[ § (22,771.34)[$ (8,360.00)| $ (13,546.00)| § (16,575.00)| $ (22,085.60)| $ (20,000.00)
Alternate #2: Concrete
Loop Trail $ 4641900 |% 9318483 |% 3929276 |$% 46433.00 |$ 52,309.00 |$ 44,666.00 [$ 50377.20 |$§ 53,501.00
Grand Total| $ 499,320.00 | $ 503,930.37 | § 527,997.66 | $ 562,599.50 | $ 579,079.00 | $ 586,897.63 | $§ 623,854.90 [ $ 770,879.00

Sincerely,

Hania. S, Blood

Maria Blood, PLA
Principal Landscape Architect

Page 1 of 1
Upland Design Ltd
Chicago 312.350.4088 uplandDesign.com  815.254.0091 Plainfield




] ubrseq puedn

Zio | obed
oovesz  §|oozve's 5 |o0ves' : 00"} 00T d s 1 ; Jo 00z va z g
L s|oouss s | ooooe 3 | coose sjoo s | ooook's 0000L s | ooose sfooise s |55z s | 00008 s | o006 sjoooozt s |oooos s Bunspcg a0y pue abenes|
ovsZ't  §|00uze sjooozz  s|ooser’s  sjoocost | o00se s|oocozt s | o008 s Joooos s | coose: s|oooesz  s|ooom's  sfovowz  s|oooozs  §jooooe $ | oooor s| va z e Bugspcg 9iEooRy pue oBeaes|  E
oozt ¢|ooeses  sfoosooe  $|oomooe  $Jooosie  $[ooesie  sJoooose  $|oooose  sfoooczs  $|oooozt  sjoooiey s |oooi’y  sJoovoe’t  $|oooos’s  sjooosoe $)ooosoe ) VA 3 ubig aanaudiag) uspieg) wojeulliod| €€
oobecy % |oDGsck  sjooveey  $|ooveer  sfsieeer  §|cieesy  sfooooos  s|ooooos  sfoocos’y  §|ooooor  sfoosesy  s|oosesy $foosse'e  $loosie's $Joooosy  sfoooody  s§ V3 3 2UNSOPUZ Woonsay|  ZE
SWa)| SSELRING SO JO pu3
00voet _ S|ooesc)  sjooooet & |oocor sfoozzez s |oovis sJoooost s [oo00s  J 00008 § [ 0o00E [ B s|sizil sfoooset 8| ooosk sJoooset s |ooosk s v3 €
A A 3| 00w6L sjooeect s |ooekzi s |o0008 | coooe s J o005 s [oo00s sjossz s|ossz s | oonge $ [ 00058 0 CE C RE L WINOW 99e[inS - SIde JNdid|
oosez’t  s|ooesz’t  $Joowes s | oower sjooseo's  s|ooesos s |oooos | co'o0s s | oo'ooe s | o0'00E s|ossz s | o552z s | ooose s | ovose sjoooozs  s|ooozs  s| va L RO 30BUNG - BiE | IS YOV
ooovye  slooesz’t  $J00S/EE  § 0068 sJooses’y s [ 00666 s|oooosz s | 00005 sJoooos’s s [ooooe s|scess slszzit sJoooss’e  s|ooose s Joo005E _ § 001004 s| va [
ooecsor  s|ooese’'s  s|oovzsis  s|oozies  sfooerss  $|oowe  §$Jooooos s|oooos ¢ Jooooo's s|ooooot  sfooosis s |oosmee  sforsesy  s|sezase  sjoocor's  §|ooooZe  $) USS z 1904 ‘Wi 1205 - dooy (eaiseg
019t 00118 $J00v0E 00 ¥0E 00058 00058 00008 00008 00 0652 s [ 00052 [ 005eZ 00055 00055 00 00E 00 00€ v3
00¥5eBE  §|00/ZEBL  $JOOBIZ/E 00608°81 000081 L 00008'S 00000 vE 00000'ZE - S|ooooo'y 0009.'1Z__ § | 0008804 00009'L 0000801 § JO00OF'LL 000048 LE]
009I8ZZ__ § | 00BIREZ oogor'se s |oosor'sz s Jopose'oe 00 05802 00000°12 00'000'LZ 00052 §$]000STLL 00SSLEL  $ | 00GSLEL S/B89'EE Si6e9EE  § JOOO0ZIE 00 002" 1E LE] Jaypus IneA ieuey SLX SL] b2
008Z0Z 0090 00089'L 00005 00759T 00 88 I EEE S 00008"L 00008 Si g9v S0951 b 00 BRLY 00965t v3 @M £Z
00 /80T 00 /60T 008ZY'L 008y L DO0BIET 00BIET 00GELL 006} 00 6L0° 006L0Z 000089T 00009 v3 weag ouejeg 73
008y LL 00 BLYLL 00528V 00549) 00 89C'L 0UBIEL 0000LZ 00001 T SEohY | S65rF O 00 /62 6 002828 va sequiy awod il 1z
0 rED 00 vIER 00 V0T 0¥0ZT OZ ISV EL 0Z ISV EL 00SZLE 05ZLE 0B ZoE | 09 ZICE 00 000" 00000'Y v3
00799'8 007999 00 VEZ'Y T4 BLBILY BLGLLY 000568 00SED S0 £EE | SOEEEE 8 J0000LY 0000L'Y s1
00004 1L 0000, LL 000/L'or S |000/L'or S J099IS vl 09915 LrL 005542y 0051 LY SEBIS EE GEDIGEE 3 J 00000 LY 00000k S| ST
2 s 2P €]
ooooz'sl  s|ooooe'er  sfoozeszz  $|oozeezz S Jooneviz  $lo00ZMiE % [ A $Joooosoz  $|oooosoz  S) V3 3 PSiE0) DA Lt
0008Z€L  § | 00Z0L s|oserst s |szeit sjooozevt s |oovil H 0sZOZYE  § ¢ Jooooe'yl  §|oo0LL ] E oEL P00 IAd - aoue yuiureyo o1 O
006%00F__ 8058 [CETE-A X Ov DSZ L [543 3 Y5700 6L 8 | 00045 &2 005 35 viiv 75414 pooM peisauBug[ §
00 W [ orese T 067 00 0ZET 0002 3 00§ 0OVvOZE __§ [0061 35 oLl K3 padols sjenueD)|
00 60Z 0} 00'1¥ T u 0L1S 00S0Z 1L 005r 3 AT IZEL 00Zov'e 00 BE 00'Z6LEL 00€S Ell (174 Eid Je qinD)|
00058°L 000E SLUWLT SE6 005/ Z 005k 3 0605} 8L 62 00086t 00 9€ Joooozz 00 0¥ Fil S5 AEM 8 QIng |
oosizez  §|oosk s|senesr  s|sew sJoovec’sr s |oowL s PL-T TR T s|oooz'zz  $|oooe sjooseozz s |00 s| 3 LBEL Bumned ajai0u0) d
oozes'Ll s |ooEr sfosveczi  s|ozor slecess’ts  §|seer $ [l 1O sfesiosc’it sy sjoososis  s|oozy s| is (713 1809 J0j00) Heydsy| 01
00ZZS'vk  § | 00ES sjovou'ze  $|09BIL sjozssesr s |oeve % orsio'ZL  sjoLza s|ro8ci'oc | o660L sjoozezss  s|00€E9 ] As viT uno - Buied jeudsy| 8
COEe9iZ % |004¥ sfoo/zEsz s |ooew [ BTG R s SYSERIE 8 |S0vS 3 i BT s Joosezee s | o058 s| AS 685
00006 00006 00958 00'9€6 00008'L 00008’ L 00088 00068 Jooosy 0005 L 00008 § | 00008 S1 L TOUSEAN HARIDU0D)
00159¢ 0L 566 00018 T 00 182 00005 00052 000IEE 00'16¢ Jooosz 00528 O000SE __§ | DOOSE v3 [ Uapaloid Wil 9
00000°L 000002 000LL} 000LL'L 0000v'Z 0000V T 0O0SILG [ 00 5er [ 0000F L § 0000V v3 L SoUeI] UoIpNgsucD) paaiaeis] S
00S0EE 005 SE996 € S95 00Z8Y 00 BETEC € B8 Y 00 508" 0§ O¥EZ __ $|00¥ Fill 159 20U YIS 3
ERETECSY
s e ; i 2 e : e " . : s . " . S42UMO Jo [eAcidde
oooze'sr  §|oeszi s|oooosez ¢ |oooer sjoooosz s |oo0s s|oooooe  s|oooe s|oooszzi s |oosi s|ooowez s |oses s|oooszzr s |oosi sjooooser  §|oo0s s] A0 o5t ko pasnsqop 30ds0| €
o] pue JnasRpun)
000065t § [ooooe'sit sfooizoes ¢ |ooizoes ¢ fooooo'se s |ooooo'se s |ooocoover $|ocoocovel s Joooosier s |oooosier sfooseess  §|ooseess s |ooossee ¢ |ooossse  § Joooooe  §[ocovoovs ) ST L 2 sieAowsY ‘uogeredaig oyg| &
coooc'ost s |ooooeost sfooses'az s |coesc'az  sfoocosts  s|oooosts  sjooooose  $|ooooo'se  § fooooosr  s|ooo0or  sfoooec'se  §|o00ec’es s Joooo0'sk  §|oo000'Sk  sjoocc0zz s |oooooEz S| ST L Spuog Bupnioul susIpUOS [ERUSS 3
e ssneD uoREAGUUY dod sanr v s SqvotpuT) (90 EPUSOTH
wn | Aauenp uopdwosag) #waN
O L 0 s ¥ 3 z 3 NOLLYINGV 018




P uBiseq puydn

2107 30ed
ovssos § oevsetze Sviewees § ovess 8 oseeszes swseazs oovzT'ssr & TVAOLONVED
oios'ts 8 wrures % owsssyy ¢ avsorzs % coterer 8 wzerss s crsiver § W
009LL'RL  §|00FE sjozvor'se $|0EWRL sjoosii've $ |oovi $ Joovos've $ | ool sjooai’ve  S|0O¥E Sjozeecen  §|¥SZL sjooearall |00 tjoovasye  $|009L % 45 ¥6ZS ?EE m‘-w—‘.
osiom)  §|oose skooszesd s |ooer s fooosvs ¢ |oo0s sfoosseze) s |ooss sfooessn ¢ |00y sfooreosz s |ooer /L es sfoosazee s|oose s| as | ees s - Bued yeey| ELY
i i T e —_ -
yroe o ————— SoReRETIeD TORSRRTIO3 STV Errs EpuSEH SINIWIACHANI ALS
8 L 0 s ¥ 3 z i wn — — _ uond #way
WE11 400 91915003 2§ JIVNEALTY OV
loooo0’e2) $ losseo'zd) ¢ (oo'szs'sl) 8 (ooors'ct) ¢ looost's) ¢ (L ¥7% - I ] looveo'ss) ¢ (ooozs's2) $ 1V
soss  $|evssz  s|osezes  s|osezze  sfoooosy  s[ovoosy  sfoooos  s[ooooos  s|ooooss  s|ovoose  s|ooows  s[ovores  sfooooos  s|oomos  sfooooos  s|oooees s s L xi poag someniasuod soreuiod| oY
7 ; — : : = > 7 : — TonETERul| L1V
eosio §|eaze shoveorsn) s |ozee sfooszoia s |oosz s foowrsen 3|00z s kooose'sy) s | 0oz shreusio s|ees sfooreoze 5| oo s om0 5| ooor s| va | o smei o0 © ARG DNDS

o8 e 7] St v £ 1rva EPUSIRH SINIWIACHAWI LIS

[] L [ § v 14 z ] »n —.ﬂ_—:m_._c — :Dﬂ”& #way

X|N Pe9S I0JEAIBSUOD JOREUIIC 1L JLVYNEALTY 1ONA30

0o'RLCIEL § 9008998 § oosLE’ors §

YTULY'LLS § 00712918y § PG oseg

SERUE PAGUMISIP ||E I8 JAA0O jaqueiq
JORUOD UOISOIS "B
00008 YL $ | 0O 008'¥L $ Joozio'ez $|oozoez  $ Joo00e's $ | 000096 § | ooooo'02 % | c0000'0Z § Joooos's $ | oo0os'e $ Joooes’s $ | cooes'L $ Jooosyol $ | ooosr'oL $ J oo008'sl $ | co'008'64 $ sl ) E_E?ﬂ?ﬂﬁ:ﬁw (=4
JUBWYSIGE}SD PUB LONEJOIS) LweT|
. N . 4 " . > . Jaueed
005056 $ |0OSE sjoreorec  $|OLEE $jooaE'oE  §|00ZE fjooewseL  $ |00 §joocosa'al  §|000T $rELsE  §|8EULE sjooveoze  $|ooEE $ Jooozi'ee  § | 00O £ Y3 Eve Lt - SSRIS) [EUALBWIO § [EIUURIB] L
e e —
00'SZLE $ |ooEvo'L sjooLie $ | oo'Ben’s s jooosET $ | oo0sL $ JooooE’e $ | ooooi's § JoooszZz $ | o00sL $ JOOSFEE § | 00SEL s joosezz $ | cosaL $ jooose’z $ |oo0se $ \E] €
00890’ § | 00880’ § |ooszo'L $ | co'sz0’L 3 Joooss § | ooosL $ foooos't % | 00'008"4 § JooooL $ | ooo0L $joosei’L $ [ooswri’L § Jo0'sSL $ | oo'ssL § Jooose § | co0se 5 v3 3
00'58S'Y $ | oo'sse $ jooesz's 3 | no'eee $J000SLE $ | coosy $ o000’y $ | oo'oog § Joooor't $ | coo02 $ | oo008's $ | 00'00F L $ Jooove’e $ | oo'oes § Jooost's $ | o0'05L 5 v3 L
NOLLYHO1S3H ANV 3dvOSONY T
00YE9T § |o0vesZ § Joosze’L $ | oosze'L $ Jooooz’t $ | ooooZ's $ Jo000S'L § | oooos's § | 00005 $ | 00005 $ Jo0osy $ | co'0sK § Jooooe'L $ | ooooe’s $ | 00008 $ | 00'008 $ s b u&&?.ﬁoﬁ:szgiuxmcncnv—w or
aunpnas jo nouests) Bu i
00 VBT $ |oowaez $ Joooese § |oooes'E § Jooooz's $ | 000021 $ Joooos'e §|o000S'ZT $ JooosL $ | 00'0SL $ ooszo't $ | oo'seo’t § Jooses’t $|ooseL’s $ J000SL § | 00'05L s s L Sggﬁ_&méuﬁ gﬂﬂ 6€
00 £S5 $ | 00265 $ Jooeez $ |ooeez $ | 0005y § | oo'osy $ J 000001 $ | oo'oDO'L § J oo oo $ | oo'o0s 4 § 00'co $ | oo oov $Joosre $ | oo'svE 5 § 00 00% $ | o0'DOF [ v3 b UMET] [ JM3 - Inoueai) ureig BE
~aBeueipBpun|
0006077 § [ooee $|sTees’L $|seve § Jooooz $ |ooor $ J o000’ $| o008 $ Joosye $ | oo'sw sjooisiz $|zvee $ Joo0LE’L $|oove §$ Jooszs’L $|oose Eal 55 Eagﬁwﬂmowgﬁmﬂ LE
— abeuEIpap
00'8YL0L $ |ooeE sjozeziL’s $ | oooE $ Joooes’0L $ | oooF s Jo0's8a'rL $ | o06s s Jooose'er $ | 0005 sjzoe’s $|o8cz $ JOOSHES §$ | oosE § J00SKE'S $ | oosE 5 Eal fi-"4 punaiBheld GZHAS tu”ﬁ o€
SN 31S|




Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

December 18, 2024

1 RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

e We welcomed Recreation Supervisor Collin Jaffe to the park district on December 3™,

Walk in interviews for 2025 aquatic and camp staff will be held at PVCC on January 7t from 3:00-
6:00pm.

e Our annual Light Up the Park was held on Friday, December 6. The event was filled with treats,
photo opps, tractor ride, storytime with Ms Debbie, music and speeches from our essay winners.

e We had close to 400 kids come through PVCC to see Santa or pick up their prize on December T
This event is a joint effort between the Park District, the Village, and the MG Days Commission.

e Santa Stocking Delivery was held on December 14™. Santa and his elves delivered stockings to
Morton Grove children. We had a total of 38 children enrolled. We also hosted our Gingerbread
House Workshop which sold out at 20 families.

e Pool Passes go on Sale January 1, 2025. Pass holders can renew online or in-person. We will be
offering 2024 rates through March 31*.

e Upcoming Events:

o Dec13™ Deadline for Letters to Santa

o Dec14™  Santa Stocking Delivery 8:00am-1:00 pm

o Dec14™  Gingerbread House Workshop 2:00-3:15pm

o Dec19"  Calls from the North Pole 5:00-7:00 pm

o Dec21®  Brunch with the Grinch 10:30-12:00pm PVCC
o Dec.31% Happy Noon Year 10:30am-12:15pm PVCC

Fitness — Matt Shipko

e Capital improvements are all completed for the 2024 year. Improvements include two ellipticals, a
functional trainer, treadmill, storage unit and new bumper plates for members to enjoy.

e Black Friday Special which was a six-month membership for $155. Sold a total of 31 memberships
over Black Friday weekend.

e 30 for $30 Winter special is currently active. This is great for college students visiting home on break
for the holidays. Currently have three sold.

e Preventative maintenance is complete, and all equipment has been maintained and fixed.

Athletics — Collin Jaffe

e Fall Martial Arts classes are scheduled to end December 11", Winter registration has begun.

e Indoor private gymnasium rentals for the month of December include basketball, volleyball, and
soccer.

1 = g.e



Drop-in pickleball has been added on Sundays, Mondays, Tuesdays, and Fridays and has been
enjoyed and well attended by patrons.

Cultural Arts/Dance/Adult/Sponsorships — Claire Baumgartner

The Winter Dance Showcase held on December 8" at the Civic Center was attended by 150 audience
members plus our dance participants.

The Morton Grove Singers performed Winter Dance Showcase, Santa Comes to Town, Light up the
Park and for the Morton Grove Chamber of Commerce Holiday event at Moretti’s on December 4™,
Bands have been booked for Concerts in the Park, Classic Car Show and Back to School Bash events
for summer, 2025.

Registration is underway for Winter Groove Dance Camps on 12/23 and 12/30.

Play and Spin, State Farm Mae Trongkamsataya, and Morton Grove Animal Hospital have all agreed
to new Sponsorships in 2025 and all have added more onto their sponsorship packages.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey-Sarah Lindahl

Preschool Teachers and Kinder Odyssey are getting ready for the last few weeks before Winter
break.

Preschool registration for 25-26 school year will be February 3, 2025.

We will host an open house at all Preschool Fieldhouses on Saturday February 1°* from 9:30am -
11:30am

Camp Registration will begin on March 3, 2025.

An email will be sent out to all camp staff to see who will be returning in 2025.

We will have walk in interviews for Summer Camp staff and aquatics on January 7*" from 3:00-
6:00pm.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE — Tessa Shorten

Walk in interviews for summer positions are scheduled for January 7*-

Started reaching out to 2024 aquatics staff to inquire if they plan to return for the 2025 season.
School Day Off programs were held November 28" — 30"; two of the three days hit max enrollment.
Winter break School Day Off programs will be held on the days surrounding holidays during the
weeks of December 23" - January 3.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

The property tax limitation resolution, which states the tax levies that can be reduced if the total
taxes received exceeds the cap, will be presented at the December 18th meeting, and filed
accordingly.

The Budget and Appropriation Ordinance public hearing for the 2025 calendar year is set for
December 18" at 6:30 pm. The Board is scheduled to adopt the ordinance at the regular Board
meeting. The final budget will be posted on the District website.

Reviewed the PDRMA website to ensure that the open enroliment for eligible staff was completed.
With the calendar year ending, we are in the process of finalizing our payroll activities such as
insuring employer provided medical costs are included on W-2s, updating employee’s records for
the new year, and preparing the forms for the Affordable Care Act (ACA).

2|.i.3‘.age



Marketing — Kathy Herrmann

MGPD newsletter sent to School Districts on December 16", districts to post on their websites.
Newsletter highlights programs and with push and the January classes.

Website ADA compliant project; working with rec trac and vendor on APl integration obstacles.
Signage updated at all sites. With scheduled signage printed and ready to be installed through
February.

Fieldhouse signage to go up on December 20*" for new season.

Eblast and social media posts to push park district offering daily.

Information Technology — Emmanuel Cardenas

Attended Kaseya local conference, got a preview of upcoming changes to field at large. Meet with
other medium-sized companies IT.

Started the onboarding process for backing up our email/OneDrive/cloud files.

Meet with alternative vendors for our Recreation Management Software, finding where our current
software is falling short. Asking users about common pain points in their day to day.

Replaced the faulty hardware on WellBeats computer.

New employe has been provided with appropriate hardware, software, and access.

Faulty laptop was sent in for repairs and returned to user in complete working order.

HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT— MICHELLE KHZAKIA

Collin Jaffee has been successfully onboarded as the new Recreation Supervisor-Athletics. He will
oversee athletic programs and events.

The schedule for annual training in 2025 has been created, outlining key dates and topics for staff
development, compliance, statement of admission, and sexual harassment.

Guest Services is currently busy with various program registrations.

Employee performance reviews for all staff members have begun. These reviews will assess
individual performance, provide feedback, and set goals for continued development in alignment
with departmental goals.

There have been no new workers’ compensation claims to report, maintaining a positive safety
record and demonstrating effective workplace safety practices.

The personal policy manual is undergoing updates, including 2025 law changes. It will be resent to
all employees to review.

As part of our recent team-building efforts, we set up a pickleball session with an instructor who
taught employees the rules of the game. This allowed employees to collaborate, relax, and have fun
together. The team bonding activity was a great success, and everyone had a wonderful time.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

Oketo Park Project: The project is complete. A final walk through was held with representatives
from Upland Design, Innovation Landscape and park staff. A punch list was created, with all minor

3|Page



issues. All were addressed and the project was closed out. An audit of the project will follow next.
Then final paperwork will be submitted to IDNR for OSLAD re-imbursement.

Palma Lane Project: The project was out for bid. The bid opening was held on December 5. Eight
contractors submitted bids for the project. Project award is expected at the December Board
meeting with a spring 2025 start date.

Court Projects Phase II: Plans have been reviewed by the Village with some minor modifications that
need to be made. A project schedule is being developed with the bid process starting soon.
Mansfield Park shade structures are underway. The south field piers were dug, concrete and
column bolts installed.

Holiay orbs and Christmas decoration installation complete for the upcoming season.

Set up and assisted the Recreation Department with the Light up the Park and Santas’s coming to
Town events.

Completed the closing procedures at the pavilions for the winter.

Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, watering plant material, equipment
repairs, facility cleaning, increased trash pickup, park and playground inspections and repairs, facility
inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous work order requests.

4|Page



